
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services  
Division of Policy Development  
1400 E. Washington Ave 
PO Box 8366 
Madison WI  53708-8366  
 
   
 

Phone: 608-266-2112 
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Dave Ross, Secretary 

BOARD OF NURSING 
Room 121A, 1400 East Washington Avenue, Madison 

Contact: Dan Williams (608) 266-2112 
April 10, 2014 

Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the 
meeting. At the time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda. Please consult the 

meeting minutes for a description of actions and deliberation of the Board. 

8:00 A.M. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – OPEN SESSION 

A. Adoption of the Agenda (1-4) 

B. Approval of the Minutes of March 13, 2014 (5-12) 

C. APPEARANCE 8:00 A.M. – DLSC Staff – Presentation of Petition for Summary 
Suspension, 13NUR059 and 14NUR079 – Sabrina C.K. Giles (13-14) 

D. Administrative Matters – Discussion and Consideration 
1) Staff Updates 

a. Liaison Duties 
2) Newsletter (15-22) 

E. PDMP – Discussion and Consideration 
1) Liaison Request (23-24) 

F. Legislative and Administrative Rule Matters – Discussion and Consideration  
(25-26) 

1) Status of Legislation 
2) Status of Pending and Possible New Rule Projects  

G. Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relations Request(s) – Discussion and 
Consideration 

1) 2014 Discipline Case Management Conference by NCSBN (June 4-6, 2014) 
(27-30) 

2) Executive Officer Summit  for NCSBN (June 25, 214) (31-32) 

http://dsps.wi.gov/Documents/Board%20Services/Agenda%20Materials/Nursing/2014/20410410_14NUR079_SCKG_FULL.pdf


H. Education and Examination Matters – Discussion and Consideration 
1) Request for Approval of Rasmussen College – Wausau (33-102) 

I. Discussion and Consideration of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 
1) Introductions, Announcements, and Recognition 
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Final Decision and Order(s) 
5) Informational Item(s) 
6) DLSC Matters 
7) Status of Statute and Administrative Rule Matters 
8) Education and Examination Matters 
9) Credentialing Matters 
10) Practice Questions 
11) Legislation / Administrative Rule Matters 
12) Liaison Report(s) 
13) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relations Request(s) 
14) Consulting with Legal Counsel 

J. Public Comments 

CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), 
Stats.); to consider licensure or certification of individuals (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats.); to 
consider closing disciplinary investigations with administrative warnings (ss. 19.85 (1)(b), 
and 440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), 
Stats.); and to confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.). 

K. Deliberation of Division of Legal Services and Compliance Matters 

1) Monitoring matters including but not limited to; Modifications, 
Reinstatements, and consideration of Board Order violations (103-104) 

a. APPEARANCE: Lisa Wickline, R.N. – Requesting Full Licensure 
(106-124) 

b. Kathryn Berry, R.N. – Requesting Full Licensure (125-143) 
c. Sally Blackbourn, R.N. – Requesting Modifications (144-166) 
d. Barbara Hansen, R.N. – Requesting Full Licensure  (167-195) 
e. Brandi Malcook, L.P.N. – Requesting Full Licensure (196-213) 
f. Jamie Meints, R.N. – Requesting Full Licensure  (214-240) 
g. Kim Mittelstadt, R.N., A.P.N.P. – Requesting Full Licensure 

(241-254) 
h. Todd Varnes, R.N. – Requesting Full Licensure (255-300) 

http://165.189.64.111/Documents/Board%20Services/Agenda%20Materials/Nursing/2014/Rasmussen%20-%20NUR100%20Critical%20Thinking%20in%20Nursing.pdf


2) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
a. 12NUR236 (A.M.S.) (301-308) 
b. 13NUR203 (J.M.S.) (309-308) 
c. 13NUR385 (S.M.L.) (319-326) 
d. 13NUR400 (E.S.J.) (327-332) 
e. 13NUR463 (A.M.R.F.) (333-340) 
f. 13NUR704 (A.E.R.) (341-348) 

3) Proposed Administrative Warnings 
a. 13NUR376 (E.K.H.) (349-350) 
b. 13NUR551 (L.B.H.) (351-352) 
c. 13NUR027 (L.M.M.) (353-354) 
d. 14NUR027 (R.D.C.) (355-356) 

4) Petition for Summary Suspension 
a. Sabrina C.K. Giles – 13NUR059 and 14NUR079 (365-426) 

5) Case Status report (357-364) 

6) Case Closures 

7) Reconsideration of Application Denial  
a. 13NUR551 (L.H.)  

L. Deliberation of Proposed Final Decisions and Orders: 
1) Rachel J. Gliszinski, LPN, Respondent – (DHA#SPS-13-0012) (DLSC Case# 

12NUR509) (427-452) 
2) Coretta Harris, RN, Respondent – (DHA case# SPS-13-0045) (DLSC Case # 

13NUR002) (453-460) 
3) Vicki Harris, RN, Respondent – (DHA case# SPS13-0044) (DLSC Case # 

12NUR300) (461-470) 

M. Deliberation of Credentialing Matters 
1) APPEARANCE: Enrique Casiano – Education Review (471-508) 
2) Brian Strunz – Conviction Review (509-560) 
3) Heather Wiltse – Conviction Review (561-604) 
4) Jana Jungwirth – Conviction Review (605-674) 
5) Rita Gray – Conviction, Discipline, and Refresher Course (675-702) 
6) Sarah Bone – Medical Condition Review (703-710) 
7) Adam Jerzak – Conviction Review 



M. Deliberation of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda 
1) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 
2) Monitoring Matters 
3) Administrative Warnings 
4) Review of Administrative Warning 
5) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
6) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 
7) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 
8) Petitions for Summary Suspension 
9) Petitions for Re-hearings 
10) Complaints 
11) Examination Issues 
12) Credential Issues 
13) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 
14) Motions 
15) Consulting with Legal Counsel 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 
Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, If Voting is Appropriate 

P. Board Meeting Process (Time Allocation, Agenda Items) - Discussion and 
Consideration 

Q. Board Strategic Planning and its Mission, Vision, and Values - Discussion and 
Consideration 

ADJOURNMENT 

The next scheduled meeting is May 8, 2014. 



 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

March 13, 2014 

PRESENT: Maria Joseph, Julie Ellis, Jeffrey Miller, Lillian Nolan, Sheryl Krause, Paul Abegglen 

EXCUSED: Julia Nelson 

STAFF: Dan Williams – Executive Director; Matt Guidry – Bureau Assistant;  
Pam Stach – Board Legal Counsel, and other DSPS Staff 

CALL TO ORDER 

Jeffrey Miller called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.  A quorum of six (6) members was confirmed. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Amend the Agenda to add item “H.13 NSCBN Consensus Conference”. 
Amend the Agenda to remove item “J.2(e) Michelle M. McCombie, R.N. 13NUR107”. 

MOTION: Maria Joseph moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to adopt the agenda as 
amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 13, 2014 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to approve the minutes of 
February 13, 2014 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS AND TRAVEL REQUESTS 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to designate Jeffrey Miller, 
or designee, and DSPS Staff to attend the NCSBN Consensus Conference in 
April 2014 taking place in Chicago, Illinois. Motion carried unanimously. 

CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to convene to closed 
session to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.); to 
consider licensure or certification of individuals (s. 19.85 (1)(b), Stats.); to 
consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning 
(ss.19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or 
disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.); and, to confer with legal counsel 
(s.19.85(1)(g), Stats.).  Jeffrey Miller read the language of the motion.  The 
vote of each member was ascertained by voice vote.  Roll Call Vote: Maria 
Joseph-yes; Julie Ellis-yes; Lillian Nolan-yes; Jeffrey Miller-yes; Sheryl 
Krause-yes; and Paul Abegglen - yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

The Board convened into Closed Session at 8:20 a.m. 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 1 of 8 5



 
MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to reconvene into open 

session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

The Board reconvened into Open Session at 1:40 p.m. 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to affirm all motions made 
in closed session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MONITORING 

Donna Collins – Full Licensure 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant the request of 
Donna Collins for Requesting Full Licensure.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Jill Gustafson - Requesting Reduction in Drug & Alcohol Screen 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to grant the request of Jill 
Gustafson for Requesting Reduction in Drug & Alcohol Screen to 14 Drug 
and Alcohol Screenings plus 1 hair test per year.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Diane Hollick for Requesting Full Licensure 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to deny the request of Diane 
Hollick for full licensure. The Board reinstates paragraphs C.1 through C.6 of 
the original order dated June 5, 2008 based on Respondent’s failure to maintain 
sobriety. Respondent shall enter treatment within thirty (30) days from the 
issuance of the order. All other terms and conditions of the original order remain 
in effect unless modified by the Board.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Angela Mangold for Requesting Reduction in Costs & Payment Plan 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to deny the request of 
Angela Mangold for Requesting Reduction in Costs & Payment Plan.  Reason 
for Denial: has not provided any evidence of payment on current payment 
plan.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Serilda Roberts for Requesting Termination of Suspension 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to grant the Termination of 
Suspension of Serilda Roberts. Respondent’s license expired in 2010 and 
Respondent is required to renew her license prior to resuming practice in 
Wisconsin.  Motion carried. Maria Joseph was out of the room. 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 2 of 8 6



 
Theresa Tucker - Requesting Termination of Direct Supervision 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to grant the request of 
Theresa Tucker for Requesting Termination of Direct Supervision.  .  Motion 
carried. Maria Joseph was out of the room. 

Chad White - Requesting Stay of Suspension 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to grant the request of 
Chad White for Requesting Stay of Suspension.  Motion carried unanimously. 

STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Katie Semling, R.N. 12NUR581.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Adam C. Zlotocha, R.N. 12NUR597.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Melissa A Niecko, R.N. 13NUR038.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Laura A Radtke, R.N. 13NUR070.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Joanne M. Chenery, R.N. 13NUR157.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Lindy V. Fabry, R.N. 13NUR165.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Michael N. Ashe, R.N. 13NUR216.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Meredith Lopez, R.N. 13NUR251.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Jeni L. Esch, R.N. 13NUR275.  Motion carried unanimously 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 3 of 8 7



 
MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Jenny M. Long, L.P.N. 13NUR313.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Amanda L. Wing, R.N. 13NUR454.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Sheryl Krause moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to reject the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Robin A. Kurth, L.P.N. 13NUR503.  Motion carried, opposed by Julie 
Ellis. 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
against Sarah E. Butke, R.N. 13NUR506.  Motion carried unanimously 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings 
Patrick A. Tousignant, R.N. 14NUR020.  Motion carried unanimously 

ADMINISTRATIVE WARNINGS 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to issue an Administrative 
Warning in the matter of DLSC case number 13NUR393 J.M.W..  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to reject the Administrative 
Warning in the matter of DLSC case number 13NUR399 A.M.G..  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to reject the Administrative 
Warning in the matter of DLSC case number 13NUR399 J.A.S..  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to issue an Administrative 
Warning in the matter of DLSC case number 13NUR594 A.L.W..  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

ORDER FIXING COST 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to adopt the Order Fixing 
Costs in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against STACY L. WOODS, 
R.N., Respondent – ORDER0002955.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 4 of 8 8



 
CASE CLOSURES 

13NUR107 – MM 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR107, MM for prosecutorial discretion (P3).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR256 – EV 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR256 - EV, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR717 - BM 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR717 - BM, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

12NUR535 – JA 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 12NUR535 – JA, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR621 – EA 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR621 – EA, for no violation.  Motion carried unanimously. 

13NUR660 – CN 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR660 – CN, for prosecutorial discretion (P3).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

14NUR038 - RS 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 14NUR038 - RS, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR255 – KE 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR255 – KE, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 5 of 8 9



 
13NUR355 – MP 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR355 – MP, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR705 – TG 
 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR705 – TG, for prosecutorial discretion (P2).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR616 – DA 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR616 – DA, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

14NUR028 –SH-Y 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 14NUR028 –SH-Y, for prosecutorial discretion (P2).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR364 – RB 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR364 – RB, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR545 – WH 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR545 – WH, for no violation.  Motion carried unanimously. 

13NUR448 – NF 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR448 – NF, for prosecutorial discretion (P2).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR419 – MD-O 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR419 – MD-O, for no violation.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 6 of 8 10



 
13NUR644 – JB 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR644 – JB, for no violation.  Motion carried unanimously. 

13NUR632 – ND 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR632 – ND, for prosecutorial discretion (P7).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR471 – MK 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR471 – MK, for prosecutorial discretion (P7).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

13NUR119 – RV 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to close DLSC case 
number 13NUR119 – RV, for insufficient evidence.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

CREDENTIALING MATTERS 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to table the consideration of the 
application to sit for examination of Adam Jerzak until evidence has been 
received regarding conclusion of the deferred prosecution.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to approve the APNP 
application of Kenya Robertson, once all requirements are met.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to issue an Intent To Deny 
of the application of Nicole Penass unless within 45 days applicant provides 
an AODA Assessment conducted no earlier than August 2013 by a Board 
approved AODA Assessor. Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to approve the application 
for licensure by endorsement of Darlene White.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to approve the LPN 
application for licensure by endorsement of Stephanie Snedeker.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 7 of 8 11



 
MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to approve Jeanne Syreini-

Miller’s right to renew based upon applicant’s demonstration of continued 
competence once all requirements are met.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Maria Joseph left the meeting at 1:45 p.m. 

BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to request DSPS staff to provide 
a educational presentation to the Board relating to the standard of care, 
structure, and patient rights relating to the practice of nursing in the 
correctional system.  Motion carried unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Paula Abegglen moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adjourn the meeting.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

The meeting adjourned at 1:57 p.m. 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2014 

Page 8 of 8 12



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: Date When Request Submitted: 

Cody Wagner, Paralegal on behalf of 
Attorney Andrea Brauer 
Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 

Board of Nursing 

March 31, 2014 

Board Meeting Date: Attachments: 
[gJ Yes 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 

4/10/2014 D No Petition for Summary Suspension in the matter of Case Numbers 13 NUR 
059 and 14 NUR 079, Giles 

Place Item in: 
D Open Session 
D Closed Session 
[gJ Both 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled? If yes, by whom? 
[gJ Yes by 

Andrea Brauer 

D No 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Jeffrey Miller 

In open session, the Board will hear the Division's evidence to support the Petition for Summary Suspension concerning the 
license of Sabrina C.K. Giles, RN. 

In closed session, the Board will deliberate the matter to determine whether there is probable cause to believe Respondent 
violated provisions of Wis. Stat. ch. 441, and Wis. Admin. Code §7.03 and§ 7.04, and issue such orders as the Board deems 
appropriate. 

Authorization: 

Signature of person making this request Date 

Supervisor signature (if required) Date 

Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda) Date 

Revised Form 9/23/2011 Division ofBoard Services/DRL 

13



 

 

 

14



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Kimberly Wood, Program Assistant Supervisory - 
Adv. 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
3/31/2014 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. on the deadline 
date:  

 8 business days before the meeting for paperless boards 
 14 business days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
4/10/2014 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Review and Approval of the Nursing Forward Newsletter Draft 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?   
 
   Yes (Fill out Board Appearance Request) 
  No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
      

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Review the attached Nursing Forward Newsletter and approve for distribution.  Please note we may have an update 
to the document drafted by Julia Nelson and the 'Orders' listing will need to include any orders to date.  Finally, 
review the language to be included in the e-mail blast communicating the release of the newsletter and outline any 
changes the Board may desire. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
      
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

Revised 8/13 
15



The INSERT MONTH AND YEAR HERE Nursing Forward Newsletter is now available 
online by following this link: INSERT LINK HERE.  
  
The Wisconsin Board of Nursing publish the Nursing Forward Newsletter as a service to 
Wisconsin licensees and other interested parties. The Nursing Forward Newsletter 
designed to keep you abreast of changes in the regulatory environment and generally 
contains the following information: 
  

• Summaries of new laws that impact nursing practices 
• Listings of recently issued Board Orders 
• Updates on the license renewal process 
• An explanation of the regulatory process 
• Resources available to licensees 
• An update on the many Board of Nursing initiatives 

  
The newsletter is only available electronically. If your current e-mail address is on file, 
you will receive the newsletter automatically and at no charge.  We encourage you to 
forward this message to anyone you think may be interested in subscribing. 
  
To subscribe to the Nursing Forward Newsletter list, send an e-mail message to 
subscribe-wi-dsps-nursing-newsletter@lists.wi.gov. Once you send a subscribe request 
you will receive an email back confirming your enrollment into the list.  
  
To unsubscribe from the Nursing Forward Newsletter list, send an email message to 
unsubscribe-wi-dsps-nursing-newsletter@lists.wi.gov. 

16



 
 

 
 

 
 

Nursing 
Forward 

 

A publication of the Wisconsin Board of Nursing (BON) Month 2014 

Legislation & Rules Committee Update 
By Jeffrey Miller, Chair-Legislation & Rules Committee 

BON Chair’s 
Corner 

It is both an honor and a privilege to 
serve as the Vice Chair of the Wisconsin 
Board of Nursing and the Chair of the 
Legislation and Rules Committee. I was 
appointed to the Wisconsin State Board 
of Nursing over one and a half years ago 
and have found this to  be a growth 
experience both personally and 
professionally. I am currently an APNP 
in the Department of Psychiatry and 
Behavioral Medicine at the Medical 
College  of Wisconsin  and  I  am ANCC 

Wisconsin Statute  Chapter 441 ,  which is 
the Nurse Practice Act. In addition, the 
committee has been working on amend- 
ing N1 (Program Approval  for Schools 
of Nursing), N2 (Licensure by Exam- 
ination), N3 (Licensure by Endorse- 
ment), and N7 (Rules of Conduct), and 
creating N9 (Nurse Licensure Compact). 
The revisions are based on the need to 
ensure that the statutes and rules reflect 
modern practice and technology; con- 
tinue to protect the public; and serve as a 

By Julia Nelson 

Inaugural Issue of 
Nursing Forward 

It is with great 
pleasure that I 
introduce the in- 
augural issue of 
Nursing Forward, 
the new regul- 
atory    newsletter 

certified  in  mental  health  and  HIV. I 
also  have  had  extensive  administrative 

guideline for nurses.   Multiple resources 
are  taken into  consideration as  changes 

Julia Nelson 
for the Wisconsin 
Board of Nursing 

experience, teach part time at Marquette 
University and have numerous 
publications in the areas of HIV and 
nursing. 

One of the roles of the Legislation and 
Rules Committee is to review proposed 
legislation coming  before the Leg- 
islature which may impact the nursing 
profession. It is our responsibility to 
review the proposed legislation, update 
the full Board of Nursing and, if needed, 
provide a response to the legislature. 

Another role of the Committee is to 
review the current nursing statutes and 
rules which consumes the bulk of our 
time.  This has been the primary focus of 
the  committees  work over the  past few 

are suggested including recommend- 
ations from the National Council of State 
Boards of Nursing (NCSBN), the 
Consensus Model for APRN Regulation, 
comparisons with other States, and 
public comment. 

As constituents, you all have the ability 
to provide input and feedback into the 
process.     When  the 
changes were drafted 
to the aforemention- 
ed rules, they were 
submitted to the 
Clearinghouse and 
there were public 
hearings    to    obtain 
feedback  on  the  re- 

I began my appointment to the Board 
of Nursing in June of 2008. When I 
began my first term with the Board,  the 
focus was assisting with  the  high 
numbers of disciplinary  cases, 
researching and responding to practice 
questions and working with the 
department’s Impaired Professional 
Program. In December of 201 1 , I was 
elected Chair and since then  the  Board 
has underwent significant changes. Last 
year we collectively developed the Board 
of Nursing’s mission, vision and values 
and recently adopted a Board seal. We 
formed a legislative committee to 
research and address the needed changes 
and  updates  to  441  and  the  subsequent 

months and has resulted in many 
proposed  revisions.  Specifically,   we 

visions.  Based on the Jeffrey Miller rules. The goal of the legislative 

have been reviewing the State of Please see Committee, page 3 Please see Chair, page 2 17



Board of Nursing Membership and Staff Assignments 
The Board of Nursing consists of 9 members. The members are appointed by 
the Governor and confirmed by the Senate. 

 

Board Members: 
Julia Nelson, Chair (Boscobel) 
Je fff    rey Miller, Vice-Chair (Cedarburg) 
Lillian Nolan, Secretary, Public Member (Fond du Lac) 
Paul Abegglen, Registered Nurse Member (Waukesha) 
Julie Ellis, Registered Nurse Member (New Berlin) 
Maria Joseph, Licensed Practical Nurse Member (Madison) 
Sheryl Krause, Registered Nurse Member (Cottage Grove) 
Vacant, Licensed Practical Nurse Member 
Vacant, Public Member 

 
 
Information on how to apply for appointment to the 
Wisconsin Board of Nursing can be found through 
the Office of the Governor: 
http: //walker.wi.gov/governor-o fff    ice/apply-to-serve/boards-commissions 

 
 
Department of Safety and Professional Services (DSPS) 
Administrative Staff: 
Dan Williams, Executive Director 
Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel 
Matthew Guidry, Bureau Assistant 

Executive Staff: 
Dave Ross, Secretary 
Bill Wendle, Deputy Secretary 
Tom Engels, Assistant Deputy Secretary 

 
 
The Board meets monthly, typically the second Thursday of the month. Dates 
and times are announced on the DSPS website at www.dsps.wi.gov. Meeting 
agendas are posted to the website approximately one week prior to the 
meeting and identify open and closed session agenda items. 

 
Chair's Corner 
Continued from page 1 

committee is to modernize the nurse 
practice act and rules to be more in 
alignment with the National Council of 
State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN) 
Model Nurse Practice act. We continue 
to provide approval to new schools of 
nursing as well as provide regulatory 
oversight to over 40 schools of nursing 
within the State. We continue to work 
with the Department of Safety and 
Professional Services (DSPS) to 
modernize approaches  to  discipline 
and most recently, the Board began 
piloting a regulatory decision tree to 
assist Board Members  with 
disciplinary action decisions. We are 
also aggressively examining practice 
issues and are critically examining 
position papers to ensure compliance 
with statues and rules. 

The Board works with DSPS as we 
attempt to engage in the critical task of 
regulatory excellence for over 80,000 
nurses in the State. We are a volunteer 
Board and are often  challenged  with 
the limited resources to meet the 
demands of our role. We are fortunate 
to have such dedicated, hardworking 
members. 

There are significant changes in 
healthcare  delivery  systems,  heath 
care, nursing, and nursing education 
nationwide. As we look to the future, 
we will strive to  move  Nursing 
Forward. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 18

http://walker.wi.gov/governor-office/apply-to-serve/boards-commissions
http://dsps.wi.gov/


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Combining Careers: 
A biography from the creator of the Board of Nursing Logo 

By Cheryl McCune, RN 

Thank you, 
Kay Coppens, LPN 

 

Cheryl MCune has been a RN for almost 1 0 years at Prairie du 
Chien Memorial Hospital in Prairie du Chien, WI. This is a second 
career for Cheryl as she has a BA degree in Commercial Art and 
Advertising and has worked for advertising agencies and newspapers 
in the past. Life changes prompted her to make a career change and 
Cheryl  got  her  Nursing  Degree  from  Southwest 
Tech in Wisconsin in 2004. Combining nursing and 
art has been a specialty of Cheryl’s and she has 
designed various proj ects for the Hospital when 
needed. She designed the Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Seal and is also known  for her “Fact Mats.” Fact 
Mats are colorful placemats put at patient’s bedside 
with maj or diagnoses such as CHF, COPD, Diabetes, 
etc., for educational purposes. Cheryl is truly thrilled 
with her new career in nursing and being given the 
opportunity to combine her in both fields. 

 
 
 

A wealth of useful information is available on the Department of Safety and 
Professional Services website at: www.dsps.wi.gov 

 

 
Do you have a change of name or address? 
Licensees can update name or address information on the Department website at  
https: //online.drl.wi.gov/UserLogin.aspx. Please note that confirmation of change 
is not automatically provided. Legal notices will be sent to a licensee’s address of 
record with the Department. 

 

 
Nursing Forward Newsletter distribution: 
If you know someone who would like to receive a copy of the Nursing Forward 
Newsletter they may send an e-mail to: 
subscribe-wi-dsps-nursing-newsletter@lists.wi.gov. 

 
 

Telephone Directory: 
Call the Department of Safety and Professional Services toll-free (877) 61 7-1 565, 
or (608) 266-21 1 2 if you are in Madison, then follow the instructions to connect 
with the service you need. 

The Board would like  to extend a 
special thank you for the service of Kay 
Coppens, LPN who served from 201 0- 
201 3 , j ust recently retiring from the 
Board. Kay served on both the Practice 
and Education committees and was a 
valued resource for her substance abuse 
expertise. 

She began working as  an LPN in 
1 966 and worked in med-surg, peds OB, 
as a scrub OR nurse, rehab, burns, 
hospice, nursing home and home health. 
She often worked two or three j obs at a 
time. She took extra  training  and 
worked in ICU and in detox, chemical 
dependency treatment and psychiatric 
nursing. 

Kay retired after 46 years at the VA in 
Milwaukee. Kay is a blessing to nursing 
and served the citizens of Wisconsin well 
while  on  the  State  Board  of  Nursing. 

 
 
Committee 
Continued from Page 1 

 
feedback from the Clearinghouse and 
the public hearings, the final revisions 
were submitted to the Governor’s O fff    ice 
for his approval to  submit  to 
Legislature. As of this writing, N2, 3 , 
and 9 received approval to submit to the 
Legislature and are currenty under 
Legislative  review. 

I look forward to continuing our work 
on the legislative process for the Board 
of Nursing, with the goal of revising N5, 
6, and 8 in 201 4. 

 
Page 3 

19

http://www.dsps.wi.gov/
mailto:subscribe-wi-dsps-nursing-newsletter@lists.wi.gov


Board Orders 
January - March 2014 

(1 of 3) 

Enforcement Actions of the Board of Nursing 
 
 
 
 

Disciplinary options available to the Board include: 
 
 

Reprimand–A public warning of the licensee for a 
violation. 

 

 
Limitation of License–Imposes conditions and re- 
quirements upon the licensee, imposes restrictions on the 
scope of the practice, or both. 

 

 
Suspension–Completely and absolutely withdraws and 
withholds for a period of time all rights, privileges and 
authority previously conferred by the credential. 

 

 
Revocation–To completely and absolutely terminate the 
credential and all rights, privileges and authority pre- 
viously conferred by the credential. 

Non-disciplinary options available to the Board include: 
 
 

Administrative Warning–Issued if a  violation  is  of  a 
minor nature, a first occurrence and the warning will 
adequately protect the public. The issuance of an 
Administrative Warning is public information, however the 
reason for issuance is not. 

 
Remedial Education  Order–Issued  when  there  is  reason 
to believe that the deficiency can be corrected with 
remedial education, while su fff    iciently   protecting the 
public. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Order No 
 

ORDER0002758 

 
Order Date 

 
3 /6/201 4 

 
Respondent 

 
Breitbach, Julie A. 

 
Profession 

 
Registered Nurse 

ORDER0003 01 9 3 /4/201 4 Allen, Keeley M. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002756 2/28/201 4 Gonzales, Christine Ann Registered Nurse 
ORDER0000742 2/20/201 4 Aguirre, Wendy J. Registered Nurse 
ORDER00001 90 2/20/201 4 Carson, Melissa L. Licensed Practical Nurse 
LS081 0024NUR 2/20/201 4 Cross, David P. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002666 2/20/201 4 Jankowski, Julie C. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002868 2/20/201 4 Jaslowski, Karen L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002249 2/20/201 4 Kennedy, Kristine L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0001 1 3 2 2/20/201 4 Kennison, Robert R. Registered Nurse 
ORDER00021 61 2/20/201 4 Kenny-Bradley, Patricia A. Registered Nurse 
LS08051 3 3 NUR 2/20/201 4 Klein, Larisa L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0001 944 2/20/201 4 Koeppel, Amanda M. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002782 2/20/201 4 Mclatchie, Sandra L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER000271 1 2/20/201 4 Modder, Deborah A. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002665 2/20/201 4 Ortiz, David A. Registered Nurse 

Page 4  20



Board Orders 
Janaury - March 2014 

(2 of 3) 
 

 
Order No 

 
ORDER0002703 

 
Order Date 

 
2/20/201 4 

 
Respondent 

 
Sterner, Carrie D. 

 
Profession 
 
Registered Nurse 

ORDER0002656 2/20/201 4 Stoiber, Margaret M. Registered Nurse 
LS0901 221 2NUR 2/20/201 4 Trunnell, Mary Jo Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002672 2/20/201 4 Walthers, Kerri A. Registered Nurse 
LS0407297NUR 2/20/201 4 Ward, Sherry L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002875 2/1 7/201 4 Jahnke, Leda Cristina Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 020 2/1 3 /201 4 Bertin, Christine M. Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 1 2/1 3 /201 4 Bresser, Deborah S. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002528 2/1 3 /201 4 Cumings, Joan W. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002529 2/1 3 /201 4 Eagle, Michelle J. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 4 2/1 3 /201 4 Farrar, Thomas B. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 8 2/1 3 /201 4 Kloss, Barbara A. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 2 2/1 3 /201 4 Knack, David M. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 008 2/1 3 /201 4 Korb, Lisa M. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 0 2/1 3 /201 4 Ladipo, Lizzi Y. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 009 2/1 3 /201 4 Larsen, Rosanne M. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 021 2/1 3 /201 4 Northwood, Melissa L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002492 2/1 3 /201 4 Owens, Sherrell Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 7 2/1 3 /201 4 Pool, Erin Lynn Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER0003 024 2/1 3 /201 4 Rossi, Allyson K. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002402 2/1 3 /201 4 Servais, Beverly A. Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER0003 01  3 2/1 3 /201 4 Slusar, Joseph P. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 025 2/1 3 /201 4 Smokowicz Salceda, Cheryl Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 5 2/1 3 /201 4 Tumnde, Brunhilda C. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 022 2/1 3 /201 4 Uhr, Dale Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER0003 023 2/1 3 /201 4 Warner, Lisa J. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0003 01 6 2/1 3 /201 4 Watts, Robert B. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002403 2/1 3 /201 4 White, Kay S. Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER0002470 2/1 3 /201 4 Zakopyko, Diane T. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002751 1 /28/201 4 Peters, Kevin L. Licensed Practical Nurse 
LS070523 1 NUR 1 /27/201 4 Parker, Linda K Registered Nurse 
ORDER0000028 1 /27/201 4 Rusch, Luann Kay Registered Nurse 
ORDER0002955 1 /21 /201 4 Woods, Stacy L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER00003 90 1 /1 7/201 4 Anderson, Melissa S. Registered Nurse 
ORDER000263 8 1 /1 7/201 4 Jordan, Constance J. Registered Nurse 

 
 

You may search for any of the Board Orders listed herein on the Department's website by using the links below: 
Board Order Search: https://online.drl.wi.gov/orders/searchorders.aspx 

Page 5  21

https://online.drl.wi.gov/orders/searchorders.aspx


Board Orders 
Janaury - March 2014 

(3 of 3) 
 

 
Order No 

 
ORDER0002657 

 
Order Date 

 
1 /1 7/201 4 

 
Respondent 

 
Martorana, Audrey M. 

 
Profession 
 
Registered Nurse 

LS071 0041 1 NUR 1 /1 7/201 4 Moesch, Diane L. Registered Nurse 
ORDER000293 4 1 /9/201 4 Abbott, Kathleen M. Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER000293 8 1 /9/201 4 Grossbier, Deborah R. Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER000293 7 1 /9/201 4 Mccallum, Margaret H. Registered Nurse 
ORDER000293 6 1 /9/201 4 Reichert, Cheri Ann Registered Nurse 
ORDER000293 2 1 /9/201 4 Sandin, Justine H. RN Applicant 
ORDER000293 5 1 /9/201 4 Wagner, Vanessa R. Registered Nurse 
ORDER000293 3 1 /9/201 4 Watrud, Renee Louise Licensed Practical Nurse 
ORDER000003 2 1 /7/201 4 Bleichwehl, Kristin Registered Nurse 
LS01 07091 NUR 1 /7/201 4 Glynn, Gayle M. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0000992 1 /7/201 4 Omereonye, Gold Amarachi Registered Nurse 
LS0905079NUR 1 /7/201 4 Stanton, Ann E. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0000461 1 /7/201 4 Steinacker, Brooke Renee Registered Nurse 
ORDER0000629 1 /7/201 4 Denton, Denise A. Registered Nurse 
ORDER0001 1 3 8 1 /7/201 4 Waloway, Jennifer L. Registered Nurse 
LS091 203 1 5NUR 1 /2/201 4 Feichtner, Laura J. Registered Nurse 

 

Page 6  22



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Chad Zadrazil, PDMP Program Director 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
Mar. 26, 2014 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
April 10, 2014 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
PDMP Liaison – Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by Chad Zadrazil 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
I will give the Board an update about the operations of the Wisconsin Prescription Drug 
Monitoring Program (PDMP). For the Board’s consideration, I will describe the anticipated role 
of the PDMP liaisons from other prescriber boards and request the BON to consider delegating a 
liaison to the PDMP. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
23



 

 

 

24



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Sharon Henes 
Administrative Rules Coordinator 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
28 March 2014 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Board of Nursing 

4) Meeting Date: 
 
10 April 2014 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Legislation and Rule-making matters –Discussion and Consideration 
Status of legislation 
Status of Pending and Possible New Rule Projects 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
 
 
   
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
               Sharon Henes                                                            28 March 2014 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

25



 

 

 

26



 Discipline Case Management
 C O N F E R E N C E

2014

June 4-6, 2014 | Park City, Utah

Wednesday, June 4, 2014

2:00 – 4:00 pm
Registration

5:00 – 9:00 pm
Welcome Reception and Dinner
Utah Olympic Park
Flying Ace All-Star Performers Olympic Park
Show Shuttles depart promptly at 5:00 pm from 

the hotel. Dress is casual.
 
Thursday, June 5, 2014

7:30 am
Registration

7:30 – 8:30 am
Continental Breakfast

8:30 – 9:00 am
Welcome and Opening Remarks 
NCSBN Substance Use Disorder Video 
Kathleen A. Russell, JD, MN, RN 

Associate, Nursing Regulation, NCSBN

9:00 – 10:00 am
Reconciling Diversion Activity  
Utilizing Automated Medication 
Dispensing Products 
Carolyn Masengale, DNP, MSN, RN, NEA-BC 

Director of Customer Advocacy, QRA, 
CareFusion Pyxis Dispensing Technologies

10:00 – 10:30 am
Break

10:30 am – 12:00 pm
Concurrent Breakout Sessions 

10:30 am – 12:00 pm
Breakout 1a
Addictive Disease and Drug Testing, A 
Practical Guide
Stuart Gitlow, MD, MPH, MBA, FAPA 

Executive Director, Annenberg Physician  
Training Program in Addictive Disease

10:30 – 11:15 am
Breakout 1b - Part 1
The Role of Board Counsel – What is  
Too Involved?
Mark R. Brengelman, JD, MA 

Attorney, Hazelrigg & Cox, LLP

11:15 am – 12:00 pm
Breakout 1b - Part 2
The Delegation of Duties to Board Staff – 
Legal Dos and Don’ts
Mark R. Brengelman

12:00 – 1:00 pm
Lunch

1:00 – 2:00 pm 

objectives
1. Identify tools for analyzing 

and prosecuting substance 
use disorder cases, including 
medication dispensing 
system audits, drug testing 
and trial techniques; 

2. Recognize potential legal 
challenges to nursing 
regulation, including board 
counsel roles, delegation 
of board of director duties 
and potential human rights 
violations; 

3. Recognize the challenges to 
boards of nursing that result 
from legalized and medical 
marijuana;  

4. Identify strategies to enhance 
the disciplinary process 
within the Nurse Licensure 
Compact; 

5. Explore strategies in the 
investigation of unlicensed 
practitioners; and 

6. Discuss moral and ethical 
challenges to nursing and 
nursing regulation in rare 
and unusual circumstances.

27



Medical Marijuana and Nursing 
Practice in Washington State
Paula Meyer, MSN, RN 

Executive Director, Washington Nursing 
Care Quality Assurance Commission 

Louise Kaplan, PhD, ARNP, FNP-BC, FAANP 
Associate Professor and Director, Nursing 
Program, Saint Martin’s University

2:00 – 2:45 pm 
Concurrent Breakout Sessions

Breakout 2a
Substance Use Disorder - Alternative to 
Discipline Program Audit
Kathleen A. Russell
Breakout 2b
Anatomy of a Drug Diversion Case: 
Lessons Learned
Robert J. Walters, JD 

Senior Assistant Attorney General, 
Wyoming Attorney General’s Office

2:45 – 3:00 pm
Break

3:00 – 4:00 pm 
Five Days at Memorial: Life and Death 
in a Storm-Ravaged Hospital
Sheri Fink, MD, PhD 

Pulitzer Prize winning reporter and author 
of Five Days at Memorial and War Hospital

4:00 – 4:30 pm 
Book Signing: Five Days at Memorial

Friday, June 6, 2014 

7:30 – 8:30 am
Continental Breakfast

8:30 – 9:30 am
Concurrent Breakout Sessions 

Breakout 3a
Nurse Licensure Compact – Conducting 
Investigations & Licensure Discipline 
Across State Lines
Valerie Smith, MS, RN, FRE 

Consultant to Executive Director, Arizona 
State Board of Nursing

Breakout 3b
In Search of Perfect Discipline: Avoiding 
Human Rights Pitfalls
Amigo Wade, JD 

Senior Attorney, Principal, Virginia Division 
of Legislative Services

9:30 – 10:00 am
Break

10:00 – 11:00 am
Health Care Personnel Vaccination:  
State Legal and Regulatory Environment
Alexandra Stewart, JD 

Assistant Professor, Department of Health 
Policy, School of Public Health and Health 
Services, George Washington University

11:00 am – 12:00 pm
Case Study: Unprofessional  
Conduct – Failure to Safeguard the 
Public by Meeting Vaccine Requirement
Trent Kelly, JD 

Deputy Director, Office of Investigation 
and Inspection, Health Systems Quality 
Assurance, State of Washington

Joe A. Flores, JD, MSN, RN 
Attorney, Flores Law Firm

12:00 – 1:00 pm
Lunch

1:00 – 2:00 pm 
Concurrent Breakout Sessions

Breakout 4a
Unregulated Public Risk - Strategies for 
Investigating Unlicensed Practitioners
Dean Benard, LLM, RN, C.Med 

President, Benard and Associates
Breakout 4b
The Nurse Licensure Compact - 
Enforcement, Disciplinary and Due 
Process Issues
Rick Masters, JD 

Special Counsel, Nurse Licensure Compact 
Administrators

who should attend?
Attorneys, specifically those practicing 
administrative law, investigators, 
probation compliance monitors, 
hearing officers, executive officers, 
board presidents, board members 
and staff of boards of nursing.

2:00 – 2:30 pm
A Walk Through the New National 
Practitioner Data Bank Guidebook
Kathleen A. Russell

2:30 – 2:45 pm
Break

2:45 – 3:45 pm
The Good Nurse: Lessons for Medical 
Professionals from the Most Prolific Serial 
Killer in American History
Charles Graeber 

Award-winning journalist and New York 
Times best-selling author of The Good Nurse

3:45 – 4:15 pm
Response to the Case of Charles Cullen
George Hebert, MA, RN 

Executive Director, New Jersey Board of 
Nursing

Francine Widrich  
Health Care Professional Information 
Clearing House Coordinator, New Jersey 
Office of the Attorney General, Division of 
Consumer Affairs, Director’s Office 

4:15 – 5:00 pm
Book Signing: The Good Nurse

28



REGISTRATION INFORMATION

Registration must be submitted online by 
Wednesday, May 21, 2014.

Accommodations
Canyons Grand Summit Hotel
4000 Navajo Trail
Park City, UT 84098
435.649.5400

Check in time: 4:00 pm
Check out time: 11:00 am 

Room rate:  $151 Single/Double

Rate is subject to 17.85% state and local tax 
(subject to change)

To reserve your hotel room:

1. Call the hotel at 888.226.9667 and 
reference the NCSBN room block; or

2. Book online. 

The cut-off for the room block is Friday, 
May 16, 2014, or until block is full.

Failure to cancel a hotel reservation 24 hours 
prior to scheduled arrival may result in being 
charged one-night’s stay.

Attire
Business casual attire is appropriate 
for all meeting functions. Meeting room 
temperatures fluctuate; dress in layers to 
ensure your comfort.

Transportation
Airport: 

Plan on approximately 35-45 minutes 
in travel time from the Salt Lake City 
International Airport (SLC) to the hotel, 
depending on arrival time.

Shuttle:  
All Resorts Limousine offers round-trip shuttle 
service from SLC to the hotel. A one-way trip 
is $35 per person using the NCSBN booking 
code.

Registration Fees
 � $350 per person for nonmembers. 

 � $250 per board representative for 
NCSBN Member Boards. NCSBN 
members are staff or board members of 
state boards of nursing and associate 
members. 

The registration fee includes a dinner 
presentation, continental breakfasts, 
beverage breaks, lunches and meeting 
materials.

Registration may be paid by credit card or 
check. If paying for multiple registrations by 
check, submit an online registration for each 
attendee. Payment is due by May 21, 2014. 
Make your check payable to NCSBN and 
write 2014 DCM Conference on it.

Send registration with payment to:
NCSBN
Attn: Mary Trucksa
111 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 2900
Chicago, IL 60601

Cancellations 
Registration cancellations must be received 
by Wednesday, May 21, 2014.  

No refunds will be provided after this date. 
Attendees must contact NCSBN Meetings 
at 312.525.3639 or by email to cancel. 

Attendees are responsible for cancelling all 
flight and hotel arrangements.

Online Registration
You must register for the meeting at: 

www.ncsbn.org/events
If you do not receive correspondence from 
the NCSBN Meetings department within 
one week of submitting your registration 
form, please contact 312.525.3639 or by 
email.

Continuing Education  

CE provider number/expiration date: 
ABNP1046, October 2014

29

https://www.ncsbn.org/events.htm
http://www.canyonsresort.com/grand-explore.html
http://www.inntopia.travel/aspnet/09/packageselect.aspx?salesid=2126636&packagecode=14NCB
http://www.slcairport.com
http://www.slcairport.com
https://www.allresort.com/corporategroups/reservations.aspx?grpid=9890&tmpid=10167&tmpl=1
mailto:meetingsregistration%40ncsbn.org?subject=2014%20DCM%20Conference
mailto:meetingsregistration%40ncsbn.org?subject=2014%20DCM%20Conference


 

 

 

30



Registration is open for the 2014 NCSBN Executive Officer Summit. 
 
Objectives: 
1. Explore ways to use LEAN principles to improve board of nursing (BON) performance. 
 
2. Effectively employ benchmarking strategies to improve BON metrics. 
 
3. Identify the key elements of successful strategic planning in BONs using metrics 
 
This meeting is for NCSBN executive officers only. 
 
Accommodations for the 2014 Executive Officer Summit are provided by the Grand Bohemian Hotel in Asheville, N.C.

When Tuesday, June 24, 2014 8:30 am - Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:00 pm 
Eastern Time

Where Grand Bohemian Hotel 
11 Boston Way 
Asheville, North Carolina 28803 

View Event Summary
View Event Agenda

RSVP Friday, May 23, 2014

Please respond by clicking one of the buttons below

Page 1 of 12014 NCSBN Executive Officer Summit - Invitation | Online Registration by Cvent

3/31/2014http://www.cvent.com/events/2014-ncsbn-executive-officer-summit/invitation-51a44b3cbb...
31



 

 

 

32



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Sharon Henes 
Administrative Rules Coordinator 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
28 March 2014 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Board of Nursing 

4) Meeting Date: 
 
10 April 2014 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Nursing School Matters – Discussion and Consideration 
Request for approval of Rasmussen College - Wausau 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
 
 
   
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
               Sharon Henes                                                            28 March 2014 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



Contents 
INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................................. 2 

Administration and Organizational Structure ............................................................................................... 3 

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE ....................................................................................................................... 4 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS .............................................................................................................................. 5 

ACCREDITATION AND LICENSING DOCUMENTATION ..................................................................................... 7 

BOARD APPROVALS ......................................................................................................................................... 7 

TYPE OF PROGRAM ....................................................................................................................................... 7 

POLICIES ........................................................................................................................................................ 8 

CURRICULUM ................................................................................................................................................ 8 

Mission Statements ......................................................................................................................................... 8 

School of Nursing Philosophy ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Conceptual Framework ................................................................................................................................. 10 

Student Learning Outcomes .......................................................................................................................... 13 

INSTRUCTION TEACHING AND ASSESSMENT METHODS ............................................................................ 13 

Clinical Facility Agreements ........................................................................................................................... 14 

Resources ...................................................................................................................................................... 14 

EDUCATION ADMINISTRATOR/FACULTY .................................................................................................... 15 

NURSING FACULTY PROFILES………………,,,,…………………………………………………………….………………………16 

SCHEDULE OF COURSE OFFERINGS AND FACULTY STAFFING ....................................................................... 17 

EVALUATION METHOD ............................................................................................................................... 17 

REFERENCES ................................................................................................................................................ 20 

APPENDIX A: Wisconsin College Catalog .................................................................................................... 21 

APPENDIX B: Clinical Facilities…….………………………………………………………………………………………………………….22 

APPENDIX C: Tables 1-4….……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..25 

APPENDIX D: ADN Program Curriculum Matrix………………..…………………………………………………………………….41 

APPENDIX E: Program Outcomes…………………………………………………………………………………………………………..54 

APPENDIX F: National Curriculum………………………………………………………………………………………………………….56 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 1 
 

40



INTRODUCTION 

Walter Rasmussen founded Rasmussen Practical Business School in Stillwater, Minnesota in 1900 just outside of 
the growing economic center of St. Paul, Minnesota.  The school prepared students to work in business, accounting, 
and office management by teaching skills in numeracy, communication, and problem-solving as well as instilling 
values of ethical decision making and leadership.  As the decades passed, the school evolved into Rasmussen 
College, expanding its offerings to support students and employers as markets changed over the years.  In 2001, 
Rasmussen College obtained regional accreditation from the Higher Learning Commissions (HLC) of the North 
Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA), and today, in addition to hosting a progressive, robust online 
distance education platform, the College has grown to 23 campuses across five states including Florida, Illinois, 
Minnesota, North Dakota, and Wisconsin, providing certificate, diploma, associate, and baccalaureate degree 
programs to thousands of students.  Providing market-relevant career programs that produce graduates with the 
skills necessary to become tomorrow’s leaders has always been central to the College’s mission, and Rasmussen 
College has continued to develop into a premier institution of higher learning that carefully monitors social and 
economic trends, community needs and emerging fields of study in order to keep pace with continually evolving 
workplaces. 

Rasmussen College has acknowledged nursing as a critical career path, and with that belief, the College has initiated 
and maintained successful nursing programs in Florida, Minnesota, and Wisconsin.  Rasmussen College currently 
offers programs for three levels of nursing practice which produces practical nurses and associate and baccalaureate 
professional nurse graduates.  In Wausau, Wisconsin, Rasmussen started a professional nursing Associate of 
Applied Science (AAS) degree program in September 2011. 

The professional nursing AAS degree program is often referred to as the ADN program, or associate degree nursing 
program.  To enroll in the ADN program, applicants must demonstrate eligibility with program-specific admission 
requirements and all general Rasmussen College admission requirements.  These requirements are outlined in the 
Rasmussen College catalog under Academic Information and College Policies in Appendix A. 

The Rasmussen ADN program in Wausau, Wisconsin is currently approved to offer a professional nursing program 
that graduates students who are eligible to sit for the National Council Licensure Exam (NCLEX-RN).  Approval of 
the program is granted by the Wisconsin Board of Nursing (BON) and by the Wisconsin Education Approval Board.  
The first cohort of students began in September 2011 and graduated in June 2013. 

An additional approval requirement evident in the BON, WI Administrative Code, N 1.03(4) a reads: 

A school shall be eligible for approval upon graduation of its first class.  The board shall base its decision 
to grant approval on the following evidence:  Self-evaluation report of the total curriculum and program 
completed by the school within (6) months of graduation of the first graduating class, addressing 
compliance with standards under s. N 1.06, the success rate of graduates on the national council 
examination, survey report by the board representative, and other facts relating to compliance with board 
standards. 

In accordance with the statute cited above, Rasmussen College School of Nursing (SON) in Wausau, Wisconsin 
respectfully submits its Program Self Evaluation Report, as required, in anticipation that a BON site visit and 
issuance of the final Certificate of Approval will follow this submission. 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 2 
 

41



Administration and Organizational Structure 
 

Program:    School Name Rasmussen College – Wausau Campus 
              School Address 1101 Westwood Drive, Wausau, WI 55401 
                                        Other Address (if separate)    
              Telephone No.     (715)841-8000 

Program Type:                                                                   Associate Degree Professional Nursing 
Program 

Nurse Administrator Responsible for Program:   
Name/Title Sarah Goetsch, MSN, RN-BC Interim Dean of 

Nursing 
Direct Phone #/Email (715) 841-8047/sarah.goetsch@rasmussen.edu 

         Consultant:  Name/Direct Phone #/Email N/A 

Sponsoring Administration: 
    Name of Institution  Rasmussen College 
                      Address 8300 Norman Center Drive, Suite 300 
   Bloomington, MN 55437 

          Name of Administrative Officer Kristi Waite 
        Title President 

Direct Phone #/Email (952) 806-3900, 
/ext.3921/Kristi.waite@rasmussen.edu  

Authorization to Operate: 
       Higher Learning Commission (HLC) of the North YES 
    Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA) 
 
                          Wisconsin Education Approval Board YES 
 

  Wisconsin Board of Nursing YES 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 3 
 

42

mailto:841-8047/sarah.goetsch@rasmussen.edu
mailto:/ext.3921/Kristi.waite@rasmussen.edu


ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 
Rasmussen College is the governing institution that assumes legal responsibility for all its programs by assuring that 
the program has a qualified administrator to enforce the College’s policies and conduct program business, and by the 
provision of fiscal resources and facilities to successfully operate the program.  Rasmussen College has assigned 
oversight of the Wausau, Wisconsin ADN program to a Regional Dean, who collaborates and provides guidance to 
academic matters for the Dean.  The Dean, the educational administrator, Sarah Goetsch, MSN, RN-BC has the 
authority and responsibility for the development, implementation, and evaluation for the program and its faculty.  As 
Dean, Ms. Goetsch shall be responsible for ensuring that each faculty member is academically and professionally 
qualified and that there are adequate numbers to carry out program objectives.  The Dean also serves as faculty in 
the nursing program.  The Dean and the governing organization is also responsible for assuring that records and 
reports essential to the operation of the nursing program are part of the ongoing activities of the school. 

Rasmussen College relies upon qualified professional educators in all its program and is dedicated to clearly 
defining expectations of faculty in their job descriptions and faculty orientation.  To ensure a smooth transition into 
the role of faculty, each new faculty member receives a copy of the faculty handbook which contains information on 
professional conduct, expectation, roles, and responsibilities.  Because some of our courses are offered in an online 
hybrid format, the faculty member is assigned a faculty manager who serves as a mentor and guide throughout the 
new faculty first class offering.  All faculty members participate in a yearly performance review.  Additionally, the 
Dean will enforce the College’s expectations for continuing faculty professional development implemented at the 
school and campus levels. 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS 
Rasmussen College, Inc. is a private corporation under the laws of the state of Delaware.  Rasmussen, Inc. is the 
parent company of Rasmussen College, Inc. with campuses located in Florida, Illinois, Minnesota, North Dakota, 
and Wisconsin. 

Rasmussen College operates to ensure fulfillment of its mission through structures and processes that involve the 
board, administration, faculty, staff, and students.  The growth and development of Rasmussen College is in large 
part due to the advice and leadership offered by the Board of Directors.  The Board is comprised of eleven members 
who possess extensive experience and education to offer valued input into the decision-making processes of the 
College.  The Board is also engaged in the review of a quarterly report card submitted to the Academic Excellence 
Committee, one of the three standing committees of the Board of Directors.  The other two committees are the 
Compensation and Audit Committees. 

There is a regional organizational model in place which enhances the functional structure of the College.  The 
President of the College provides administrative oversight to both the academic and operations side of the College.  
In Nursing, there are two leaders:  the Vice President of Nursing Academics and the Vice President of Nursing 
Operations.  The Vice President of Nursing Academics has a direct reporting line to the President of the College.  
There are Regional Vice Presidents who have areas of responsibility of College administration, campus operations, 
corporate administration, and student services.  The Dean of the ADN program directly reports to the Regional Dean 
of Nursing, who reports to the Vice President of Nursing for leadership and direction.  The organizational charts that 
follow outline the corporate structure of the parent organization for Rasmussen College and the Rasmussen College 
– Wausau, Wisconsin School of Nursing ADN program. 

  

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 4 
 

43



TRENDA BOYUM-BREEN
CHIEF ACADEMIC 

OFFICER

ANN MORGAN
VICE PRESIDENT

LEARNING & TEACHING

MATT PETZ
VICE PRESIDENT

PROGRAM LEADERSHIP

KATHE KACHEROSKI
DEAN CURRICULUM & 

INSTRUCTION

ACADEMIC DEANS
(11) 

 
SCHOOL DEANS

 (7)*

NURSING DEANS
 (17)

STATE PROGRAM 
COORDINATORS

 (25-30)

LIBRARIANS
(18) 

LEARNING CENTER 
COORDINATORS

(17)

 
EMILY O’CONNOR 
DEAN LIBRARY & 

LEARNING SERVICES
 

 
FACULTY

 (~600)

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS: VERTICAL MODEL
KRISTI WAITE
PRESIDENT

 
MATT SEGAARD

AVP INST RESEARCH & 
ASSESSMENT

 

 
JULIA SOLLIEN

DIRECTOR ACADEMIC 
OPERATIONS

 

NURSING 
FACULTY

(106)

HEATHER ZINK
HYBRID CLASSROOM 

MANAGER

NICOLE MILAN 
FACULTY

RECRUITING 

TIFFANY HERDER
CURRICULUM DEV

COORDINATOR

VERA LEE DAVIS
CURRICULUM DEV 

COORDINATOR

JOAN RICH
VP NURSING

 CHRIS CAMOLILLA
SCHEDULING 

COORDINATOR 

 ASSOC DEAN
BETH MARIE 

GOODING
LIBRARY

JOY HENRICH
REGIONAL DEAN

GREAT LAKES

CARRIE DANINHIRSCH
REGIONAL  DEAN

 SOUTHEAST

KAREN MEYER
REGIONAL DEAN 

MIDWEST

ACADEMIC DEANS
 (8)

ACADEMIC DEANS
(8) 

 
 FACULTY

(~450) 

 
 FACULTY

 (~450)

ASSOC DEAN
JON MLADIC

LEARNING CTR 

ANNIE 
GIESEN

RECRUITER

RACHEL 
LAUTERBACH
RECRUITER

 
JASON 
JONES 

RECORDS
 

JAIME JOHNSON
EXEC ASSIST

RENEE DRESSEL
EXEC ASSIST

ASSTs (TO THE)
DEANS

ASSTs (TO THE)
DEANS

ASSTs (TO THE) 
DEANS

ASSTs TO THE 
DEAN

JOE BINKERD
RECRUITER

ALLISON 
ALMIGN

RECORDS

BECKY 
SCHMOLL
RECORDS

REGIONAL
LEARNING CTR

 MANAGER
(2)

REGIONAL
LIBRARY

MANAGER
(3)

LINDSEY WOLF
PROJECT 
MANAGER

OKSANA BENDUS
SR RESEARCH 

ANALYST

TBH
SURVEY 

ANALYST

NOVEMBER 18, 2013

NAT’L PROGRAM
 DIRECTORS 

HEALTH SCIENCES
(3)

REGIONAL 
NURSING

 PROGRAM DEANS
(2) MATT OTREMBA

 ACADEMIC
TRAIN & DEV

* SCHOOLS

BUSINESS
DESIGN
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
GENERAL EDUCATION
HEALTH SCIENCES
JUSTICE STUDIES
TECHNOLOGY

 

  

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 5 
 

44



KRISTI WAITE
PRESIDENT

JOAN RICH
VICE PRESIDENT

ANNA TURK
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

RENEE DRESSEL
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

Nursing – Wausau ADN
As of December 5, 2013
Reviewed by: Joan Rich 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

GAIL DOLAN
REGIONAL DEAN

SARAH GOETSCH INTERIM DEAN 
(Wausau)

LORI TEYMER
FT NSG FACULTY

MICHELLE ELLENBECKER
FT NSG FACULTY

TAMMIE ROGERS
FT NSG FACULTY

HEIDI WINCENTSEN
FT NSG FACULTY

JULIE RAYMOND
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 6 
 

45



ACCREDITATION AND LICENSING DOCUMENTATION 
Rasmussen College is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission, a member of the North Central Association.  
The institution has been approved under Commission policy to offer up to 100% of its total degree programs 
through distance education.  Accreditation at the bachelor’s level is approved in keeping with the College’s declared 
mission and with the approval by the respective states where campuses are located. 

Rasmussen College is licensed as a private career school with the State of Wisconsin Educational Approval Board.  
Licensure is not an endorsement of the institution. 

• State of Wisconsin Educational Approval Board 
201 West Washington Ave., 3rd Floor 
Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 266-1996 

• Wisconsin Department of Regulation & Licensing 
P.O. Box 8935 Madison, WI 53708-8935 
(608) 266-2112 

BOARD APPROVALS 
Wisconsin State Board of Nursing approval for the ADN program was obtained on June 2, 2011, with approval to 
admit students beginning in September 2011. 

TYPE OF PROGRAM 
The Rasmussen College ADN program is a pre-licensure Associate in Applied Science Professional Nursing degree 
program, initially approved by Wisconsin’s Educational Approval Board for operation out of Wausau, Wisconsin 
starting in September 2011.  The program is intended for residential delivery through synchronous classroom, 
laboratory, and clinical practicum. Rasmussen’s ADN program is available to students residing in Wisconsin who 
meet the program-specific and general college admission requirements. 

The first class admitted on October 10, 2011 began with 12 students, with 10 of those students achieving graduation 
in June 2013.  Since the program started, administration and nursing faculty have been active in developing 
instructional plans and materials, reviewing curriculum and specific course syllabi, writing lesson plans, and 
planning for program growth.  At present the Wausau ADN program has 120 students enrolled with a 99% retention 
rate attained to date.  The faculty has grown to four full-time faculty members and three adjunct faculty members, 
who all bring knowledge and expertise in various areas of nursing practice.  Administration and faculty expect our 
students to uphold the highest practice and professional standards as they progress through our program and require 
their full commitment to providing safe, competent, patient-centered, compassionate care to patients. 

On the Wausau campus, the SON is part of the total campus supported by the Campus Director.  On Campus, the 
Dean of Nursing is part of the leadership/management team for that campus, operating within the structure of the 
campus, school, and college.  Campus activities include administration and faculty from all programs, with the 
campus design and environment lending itself to the formation of collaborative relationships between the various 
disciplines.   

 A system of reports and student records exists to track student progression and facilitate the reporting of critical 
indicators to academic and nursing leadership.  A secure academic and administrative record is created upon 
admission into the program for each student.  Academic and financial reports, application data, and progress reports 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 7 
 

46



are maintained in a secured file within the administrator’s office.  Health compliance records are located and 
maintained in the Dean’s office. 

POLICIES 
Rasmussen College has established administrative policies governing general College operations to include 
admission criteria, academic achievement, course completion, and curriculum requirements for each offered degree.  
Additionally, there are policies that govern faculty credential requirements and instructional expectations, student 
guidelines, and standards for success. 

Policies are reviewed under continuous rigor and discussion every month year round in the SON.  The SON Policy 
Committee, comprised of members of the leadership team, administration and faculty, researches, discusses, and 
decides whether revision, maintenance, or creation of policy is necessary.  The Deans and faculty on the committee 
are responsible for gathering feedback and recommendations for policies from colleagues and are expected to 
represent their views during the Policy Committee meeting.  The Policy Committee is ultimately responsible for 
initiation of the proper paperwork to ensure policy additions, and revisions are approved by College leadership, 
incorporated into the appropriate College printed materials and planning implementation to ensure a systematic and 
uniformed process. 

Both the Dean and faculty have between involved with the selection of appropriate clinical facilities that could 
provide an enriched and varied patient care experience.  This process involved the development of professional 
relationships with health care institutions in the surrounding area of the Wausau campus.  The development of these 
professional relationships with clinical facilities was in part a direct result for the College’s membership in the North 
Central Healthcare Alliance.  Written contracts, fully executed and signed, are completed for each affiliation and are 
on file in the nursing office.  A list of facilities that we currently have agreements with is available for your review 
in Appendix B – Clinical Facilities. 

The College’s policies are located in the Rasmussen College Catalog Wisconsin provided in Appendix A. 

CURRICULUM 
The implementation of the curriculum designed for the Wausau, Wisconsin associate degree nursing program has 
fully completed its first trial, graduating its first class in June 2013.  Its implementation, along with some developing 
curriculum changes within Rasmussen College, as well as WI BON curriculum recommendations, has made the 
nursing curriculum a major focus of this program self-evaluation. 

The development of the nursing curriculum began with a reflective look at the mission of Rasmussen College, which 
is as follows: 

College Mission 
Rasmussen College is dedicated to serving our communities by recognizing the diverse needs of 
individuals.  We encourage personal and professional development through respect, appreciation, and a 
commitment to general education as a foundation f or life-long learning.  As an institution of higher 
learning, the College is committed to preparing students to be active, productive and successful 
contributors to a global community. 

The ADN Program Mission Statement is as follows (original language): 

Rasmussen College – School of Nursing serves its diverse communities through educating students in the 
development of knowledge, skills, attitudes, and abilities essential to provide the highest standards of safe, 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 8 
 

47



competent, and ethical practices.  This innovative educational experience is accomplished through 
modeling and promoting holistic and technical competence in an outcomes-based learning environment. 

Our Vision Statement reads (Original): 

The vision of the Rasmussen College – School of Nursing is to be recognized as a leader in innovative, 
career ladder nursing education with programming that is evidence base, globally focused, and supports 
life-long learning. 

The ADN Program Philosophy (Original): 

The philosophy developed for the Rasmussen College School of Nursing asserts that nursing is anchored in 
the NLN Education competencies Model.  The philosophy is further derived from beliefs about learning, 
professionalism, and globalization. The nursing program emphasize upholding the highest practice and 
professional standards as students learn to provide safe, competent, patient-centered, culturally sensitive 
care in dynamic healthcare environments.  

The learning experience builds upon general education skills.  Themes that flow through the curriculum 
include the NLN Competency Model which includes core values of caring, diversity, ethics, excellence, 
holism, integrity, and patient centeredness.  Additional themes that flow through the curriculum include 
professionalism, evidence-based practice, critical thinking, information management, effective 
communication, safety, and quality. 

The framework used to organize and guide the curriculum is based on Quality and Safety in Educating Nurses 
(QSEN) competencies: patient-centered care, teamwork and collaboration, evidence-based practice, quality 
improvement, safety, and informatics.  The curriculum is further based on standards published by the American 
Nurses Association (2010):  Scope and Standards of Practice, Guide to the Code of Ethics for Nurses, and National 
League for Nursing Outcomes and Practice Competencies for Graduates of Practical/Vocational, Diploma, 
Associate Degree, Baccalaureate, Master’s, Practice Doctorate, and Research Doctorate Programs in Nursing 
(2010). 

Throughout the implementation of the Wausau associate degree program curriculum, the School SON utilized this 
evaluative period and began looking at the existing mission and philosophy, conceptual framework, and curriculum 
for congruency.  Each quarter, faculty reviewed course descriptions and objectives to ensure relevance of stated 
objectives and current practice being taught in the classroom.  During the annual program review, it was decided 
that the selection of a main conceptual framework was needed, and this led to revisions to the SON mission and 
philosophy and the curriculum.  The goal was two-fold:  to depict a clear relationship between the curriculum and 
the mission of the SON, and to develop student learning outcomes (SLOs) and program outcomes that would aid in 
curriculum enhancement and serve as a frame of reference for development of learning activities in the classroom, 
lab, and clinical settings.  The overarching goal of the revisions were to provide clarity and congruency with the 
College’s mission statement, supporting the College’s new brand of “one College, One School” model. 

The “One College, One School” model challenged us to work towards a universal curriculum for our program 
offerings, while at the same time devoting attention to state regulations where we offer our nursing programs.  In 
March 2012 we began with a focus on the mission and philosophy of Rasmussen College’s School of Nursing and 
the ADN program SLOs completing revisions and adoption in May 2012.  These revisions offer clear guidance and 
critical reference points for curriculum development and ensure that established professional standards, guidelines, 
competencies, and clearly articulated student learning and programmatic outcomes are incorporated into the 
College’s nursing programs.   

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 9 
 

48



 

School of Nursing Mission Statement (adopted May 2012) 

In accordance with the mission statement of Rasmussen College, the School of  Nursing mission is to 
cultivate a learning environment that develops a skill set for critical thinking and educates students in the 
development of knowledge, skills, and attitudes needed to provide safe and competent nursing care in the 
communities we serve. 

School of Nursing Philosophy (adopted May 2012) 

Rasmussen College School of Nursing education program seeks to strengthen the role of the nurse generalist by 
preparing our students to be lifelong learners.  Preparation includes the provision of knowledge, skills, and attitudes 
necessary to continuously improve the quality and safety of care provided to meet the diverse needs of the people 
and communities they will be serving.  We believe that career goals may change, and we support the institute of 
Medicine (IOM) Future of Nursing (2010) recommendation of seamless transitions to advancing  education; 
therefore, Rasmussen’s School of Nursing programs provide for the laddering potential from practical nurse, to 
associate’s degree, and to baccalaureate degree.  The scope and application of nursing principles widens with each 
successive nursing graduation. 

We believe that nursing education is best accomplished in an institution of higher learning that provides a core of 
general education courses and learning activities that are challenging and stimulating and serve as a foundation for 
lifelong learning.  The faculty recognizes that career goals may change and are therefore prepared with the 
credentials to teach in the various nursing programs offered at Rasmussen College. 

Associate education is based in liberal education and integrates nursing with the humanities as well as the behavioral 
and the social sciences.  The focus of the associate’s degree curriculum is on developing the knowledge, skills, and 
the technical competencies that are essential for entry into professional nursing practice.  Associate’s degree nursing 
graduates are prepared to manage, teach, and provide care to diverse populations, families, and groups in various 
clinical settings.  Additionally, associate’s degree graduates are responsible for delegating care provided by licensed 
practical nurses as well as unlicensed assistive personnel. 

The nursing process is central to the way we educate students in all nursing programs.  We believe the nursing 
process is a systematic rational process of planning and providing nursing care that is grounded in critical thinking 
and a scientific body of knowledge.  The outcomes for use of this process are the delivery of competent, culturally 
sensitive, compassionate care. 

We further believe that nursing focuses on providing healthcare services in a variety of settings, with a goal to 
promote, maintain, and restore health throughout the life cycle. We believe that nursing is a caring profession that 
incorporates specific outcome abilities and core values which are the basis of our nursing education programs and 
essential to helping accomplish this goal. 

Conceptual Framework – Quality and Safety Education for Nurses (QSEN) 

In order to accomplish this goal, the nursing program has adopted a conceptual framework, which is used to give 
direction to curriculum development, course outcomes, program outcomes, course sequencing, and learning 
experiences for our students.  That framework is derived from the Quality and Safety Education for Nurses (QSEN) 
competency statements (Cronenwett et. Al, 2007), which are designed to meet the challenges of preparing future 
nurses with the knowledge, skills, and attitudes necessary to continuously improve the quality and safety of the 
healthcare systems within which they work. 

The QSEN competencies are integrated into the outcome statements for our programs.  Embedded in these six 
QSEN competencies are some associated core values selected as themes seen evident throughout Rasmussen’s 
nursing curricula. 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 10 
 

49



 

The relationship between the program outcomes and the nursing core values is as follows: 

OUTCOME ABILITIES CORE VALUES 

Patient-Centered Care Caring 
Diversity 
Holism 
Community 

Teamwork and Collaboration Communication 
Leadership 
Integrity 
Professionalism 

Evidence-Based Practice Critical Thinking 
Nursing process 
Nursing education 
Lifelong Learning 

Quality Improvement Excellence 
Lifelong learning 

Safety Technical Skills 
Excellence 
Ethics 
Lifelong learning 

Informatics Decision making (nursing process) 
implemented with informatics support 

 

Student Learning Outcomes 
 Following the revision of the college’s mission and philosophy, the School of Nursing developed SLOs for 
our nursing program offerings.  The SLOs for the nursing associate’s degree program are based on the core values 
and beliefs embedded in our philosophy.  The following table also depicts their alignment with Wisconsin 
Administrative Code nursing requirements: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 11 
 

50



Rasmussen College ADN Program               
Student Learning Outcomes 

The Rasmussen College ADN program is a pre-licensure 
Associate in Applied Science Professional Nursing 

program. 

Wisconsin Administrative Code 
N 1.06 (2) (a) 2. 

The nursing requirements outlined in the Wisconsin 
Administrative Code N 1.06 (2) (a) 2. Can be seen in the 

SLOs selected for this program. 
ADN Student Learning Outcomes: 

1. Provide safe, evidence-based, client-centered 
nursing care to diverse individuals and groups 
utilizing a holistic approach. 

2. Demonstrate integration of knowledge, skills, 
and professional attitudes in the delivery of safe 
care to all clients, families, and communities 
across the life span. 

3. Assess needs and develop priorities based on 
the nursing process and implement solutions to 
problems using discipline-specific and 
interdisciplinary approaches to client care. 

4. Demonstrate effective communication skills 
verbally, in writing, or by using technology 
when interacting with clients and when in 
collaboration with peers and members of the 
healthcare team. 

5. Demonstrate organizational and management 
skills in the provision and delegation of quality 
nursing care. 

6. Practice and demonstrate professional nursing 
behaviors within the ethical, legal, moral, and 
regulatory framework of the profession. 

7. Apply teaching and learning principles to 
promote and advocate health in clients across 
the life span. 

8. Demonstrate a commitment to lifelong learning 
and participate in own learning and 
development. 

a. Use the nursing process to plan and provide    
nursing care. 
 
 

b. Apply knowledge derived from the scientific, 
human, and cultural areas to meet health needs. 
 
 

c. Individualize nursing care during preventive, 
maintenance, restorative, and terminal phases. 
 
 

d. Promote positive health practices. 
 
 

e. Understand the roles and relationships of nurses 
to other healthcare providers. 
 
 

f. Plan for health services with individuals, 
families, communities, and healthcare 
providers. 
 
 

g. Practice professional nursing according to the 
legal standards of ch. N6. 
 
 

h. Function as a responsible, accountable nursing 
professional. 
 
 

i. Identify the need for continued competency. 
 
 

j. Recognize the impact of historical trends in 
nursing. 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 12 
 

51



The ADN program mission and philosophy revision led to the development of SLOs and then attention was shifted 
to evaluating existing curricula and syllabi to integrate key concepts identified in the new document.  It was 
discovered that many of the core values in the new mission and philosophy also existed in the previous version.  The 
work of updating the syllabi has begun and completion is currently underway for all nursing programs in Rasmussen 
College. 

Nursing leadership formed a Curriculum Committee made up of representatives from each state to achieve the goal 
of a universal curriculum for the ADN programs.  Evidence of the preliminary integration was presented to the WI 
Bon in June 2012, following the presentation of the College’s curriculum at the May 3, 2012 meeting.  At the May 
meeting the WI BON deliberated and recommended the following actions: 

• Incorporation of a course on human growth and development (Developmental Psychology). 
• Submission of a modified faculty grid that captures nursing instructor’s only, not general education faculty. 
• Submission of copies of Abbreviated syllabi for each nursing course 

To demonstrate compliance with WI BON recommendations, the college catalog curriculum overview (referred to 
as Table 1 in Appendix C) depicts the inclusion of the course Human Growth and Development.  Table 2 depicts the 
ADN program course sequence which demonstrates when nursing students are required to complete the course.  
These changes were presented to the WI BON on June 2012, where they were discussed and approved.  Table 3 
displays some of the preliminary work being done to map the revised course descriptions and objectives to the 
learning modules in each course.  All three tables can be found in Appendix C.  Additionally, a curriculum matrix 
was also developed to demonstrate the work being done to map the core values which serve as the curriculum 
themes throughout the course syllabi.  This table can be found in Appendix D. 

INSTRUCTION 
Rasmussen College is committed to its reliance upon qualified professional educators who are required to implement 
a rigorous curriculum that is assessed and evaluated by them as an ongoing college activity.  Revisions to the 
curriculum are typically based on findings from tis ongoing evaluation in an effort to improve program outcomes. 

The nursing faculty in Wausau possesses significant real world experience in nursing and possesses the appropriate 
credentials to teach at this level of education.  Faculty members use a variety of instructional methods to ensure 
student engagement that include lectures, discussions, Socratic questioning, videos, and demonstrations.  As the 
“One College, One School” campaign continues, the SON leadership discussion included the identification of 
learning theories that are being considered to offer guidance in selection of instructional approaches in the nursing 
programs.  One prevalent theory in adult learning under consideration is the andragogy theory of Malcolm Knowles 
(Merriam et al., 2007).  Knowles, noted for his work in adult education, developed the andragogy theory which 
includes experience as an important part of learning and suggests that discussion with other adult learners is 
necessary when teaching adults.  One example of how this theory is used in Wausau through the use of case studies, 
an experiential learner centered activity that requires active involvement and discussion.  Faculty also offer 
scheduled and open clinical lab times where hands-on skills and experiences are used to build upon didactic 
instruction in theory (Merriam et al., 2007). 

Effective during 2012, the College-wide SON Curriculum Committee is currently working on curricular revisions to 
achieve the goal of a “national curriculum” for the associate’s degree nursing programs, Appendix F.  Following the 
adoption of the revised SON mission and philosophy, the campuses have begun to revise the existing course 
descriptions and course objectives to better align with the student learning outcomes and programmatic outcomes.  
Faculty members in Wausau have begun to utilize the revised objectives to guide instruction and selection of 
classroom/lab and clinical activities.  Supervision of students is required at all times in all learning environments, 
and students are made aware of the requirement to practice within the scope of a nursing student at all times. 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 13 
 

52



Clinical Facility Agreements 
As mentioned previously, membership on the North Central Health Care Alliance has allowed us to secure 
meaningful clinical affiliations throughout the Wausau area.  All clinical affiliates have executed signed contract 
which outline the responsibilities of both parties during the educational experience.  Clinical Practicum Agreements 
are housed and maintained at the Wausau campus, and a list of those sites is included in this document in Table 4 – 
Clinical Agreement Summary found in Appendix C.  Prior to full execution of the contract, discussions between 
faculty and the clinical facility representative occurred to ensure objectives could be met in the clinical setting.  
Throughout the clinical experience, faculty members, students, and staff at the clinical facility participate in program 
evaluations providing valuable feedback on student performance, student satisfaction, and opportunities for 
improvement. 

Resources 
Fiscal Resources 
Rasmussen College anticipates and supports the required investment necessary to deliver a quality experience for its 
students.  The institution supports the nursing education unit through human, physical, learning, and financial 
resources that are appropriate to program enrollment and support anticipated growth of the ADN program.  
Budgeting occurs on an annual basis and begins with enrollment projections that lead to financial and revenue 
projections.  Program enrollment directly drives staffing decisions as the College ensures that it maintains the staff 
ratios as described earlier in this document. 

Following budget approval, the nursing education unit monitors both revenue and expenses on a monthly basis, 
through a monthly reporting package that is delivered by the College’s central finance team.  A financial analyst is 
consulted to assist with planning for nursing education and supplies the nursing education unit with detailed 
financial guidance that aids the program in decision making.  Annualized data supports long range planning 
processes, as the College’s leadership team guides the development of fiscal plans to ensure that the institution’s 
overall resources accommodate the appropriate level of program rollout and that such plans align with ongoing 
socioeconomic, operational, academic, and regulatory changes. 

The College continues to refine the budget planning process to insure active engagement from program 
administrators who provide input into the budget plan for the nursing programs.  Finalized budgets represent the 
overall unified institutional mission and goals, and are shared with local operators upon approval.  Similarly, the 
Nurse Administrator submits feedback reflective of local program needs. 

Physical Resources 
Rasmussen College campuses are designed to facilitate effective teaching and learning, and to support students, 
faculty, and staff by providing an accommodating and safe environment.  Each campus facility is built and 
maintained in accordance with federal ordinances and laws, as well as the ordinances and laws of Wisconsin at the 
local and state levels.  The Wausau campus is designed to accommodate multiple programs including designated 
facility space for the School of Nursing, which includes laboratory, classroom, faculty and administrative support 
space.  Nursing students have access to all resources on campus and are supported by a wealth of library, learning, 
and technical resources that can easily be accessed on campus or online. 

Learning Resources 
Campus nursing labs are equipped with supplies needed to achieve the objectives in the nursing courses.  The Dean 
is responsible for placing orders to replenish supplies for use by each incoming class.  Program faculty is actively 
involved in the selection of learning resources and technology to ensure the comprehensiveness, currency, and 
relevance of the materials accessible to both faculty and students.  The College’s Director of Library and Learning 
Resources leads the team of campus and online librarians who assist faculty in the selection of textbooks and library 
holdings.  The nursing Programmatic Liaison Librarian communicates with the Dean of Nursing and faculty 
regarding publication updates and/or revisions, as well as the availability of requested hard copy or online learning 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 14 
 

53



Materials as part of the quarterly material review.  Recommended changes in textbooks or other course resources are 
submitted to the College’s Curriculum Committee for final approval and to ensure that all areas impacted by the 
change are notified. 

Students and faculty have access to learning resources 24/7 online through the Student Portal, Employee Portal, and 
the Library link located on the Resources Tab in their online courses.  The College’s online library holds a variety of 
nursing-specific as well as general education books and reference material that may be accessed electronically or 
ordered via interlibrary loan.  From the Rasmussen College library website, students and faculty may access the 
library catalog which has over 10,000 nursing/allied health print items or NetLibrary with over 13,000 electronic 
books.  Nursing students and faculty also have access to the following databases to use journals, drug guides, patient 
guides, and evidence-based care sheets within this field: Academic Search Complete, CINAHL Plus, Consumer 
Health Complete, Health Source: Nursing/Academic edition, Medline, Nursing Reference Center, ProQuest Central, 
OVID nursing journals and books, Scientific and Medical Art Imagebase among many other subject specific journal 
databases. 

Students also have 24/7 access to Brainfuse, the College’s online tutoring service operated by faculty and staff.  
Librarians and instructors are also available via telephone and email to help students locate and use the College’s 
learning resources.  Nursing faculty are responsible to meet specific time commitments for nursing student access 
each week through scheduled office hours, laboratory/simulation hours, 1:1 tutoring, or study groups.  Faculty 
members are also expected to devote some of their office hour time for tutoring if needed. 

The Library and Learning Center staff provides online workshops regarding library usage, study skills, or general 
interest topics.  A sampling of topics include APA formatting, note taking skills, balancing work and school, thesis 
statements, database tutorials, multitasking, diversity resources, search strategies, and resume writing.  Workshops 
can be attended live online, and archived workshops are made available so students and faculty can view them as 
needed. 

Technological Resources 
Students and faculty members have access to computer labs on campus and engage in online courses through Angel, 
the College’s course management system.  The entire online platform is supported through numerous servers with 
redundant systems, data back-up, and data-loss prevention measures, both within and outside of the College’s 
network.  The online bandwidth is regulated based upon the number of students participating in the various online 
courses, being increased as necessary.  The College also provides students and faculty with 24/7 technical support 
via telephone, email, and live click-to-chat through its Personal Support Center whose staff is available to address 
issues such as retrieving lost passwords, solving internet connectivity problems, aid in software installations, and 
answer other general technical questions. 

EDUCATION ADMINISTRATOR/FACULTY 
The Dean of Nursing is the education administrator for the ADN program with the authority and responsibility for 
the development, implementation, and evaluation of the program.  The Dean has adequate time and resources to 
fulfill the role responsibilities. 

The Dean and faculty must have a current and unencumbered professional registered nursing (RN) license in the 
state of Wisconsin, have a minimum of two years of full-time or equivalent direct-care experience as a practicing 
nurse, be employed within the last five years, and hold a master’s degree with a major in nursing (a doctoral degree 
is preferred).  The College requires that nursing faculty maintain expertise in their areas of responsibility through 
professional development and scholarship activities.  The following table depicts the profiles of the Dean and all 
nursing faculty for this program. 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 15 
 

54



Faculty 
Name FT/PT 

Date of 
Appointment Rank 

Bachelor 
Degree 

(credential) 

Institution 
Granting 
Degree 

Graduate 
Degree 

(credential) 

Institution 
Granting 
Degree 

Areas of 
Clinical 

Expertise Academic Teaching  

Sarah A.                   
Goetsch FT 9/1/2013 

Interim 
Dean of 
Nursing B.S.N. 

University of 
Phoenix M.S.N. 

University of 
Phoenix 

Gerontological 
Hospice            
Long-term 
care   

Tammie 
Rogers FT 9/24/2012 

Nursing 
Faculty B.S.N. 

Marian 
College M.S.N. 

University of 
Phoenix 

Medical 
Surgical   
Intensive Care 

Clinical Nursing Skills II 
theory and lab Adult Med Surg 
Nursing II theory and clinical 

Lori  
Teymer FT 4/1/2013 

Nursing 
Faculty B.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-
Madison M.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-
Madison 

Medical 
Surgical   
Cardiac Care 

Adult Med Surg Nursing I 
theory and clinical  
Comprehensive Pharmacology 
theory and lab 

Michelle 
Ellenbecker FT 7/8/2013 

Nursing 
Faculty B.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-
Oshkosh M.S.N. 

University of 
Phoenix 

Cardiac              
Education          
Travel Nurse 

Adult Med Surg Nursing II 
clinical                                           
Mental Health Nursing theory 
and clinical 

Heidi 
Wincentsen FT 10/1/2013 

Nursing 
Faculty B.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-             
Eau Claire M.S.N. 

Walden 
University 

Perioperative   
Ortho/Neuro 

Adult Med Surg I & II clinical  
Leadership in Nursing theory 
and clinical  Nursing Care of 
the Elderly clinical  

Carol      
Miller PT 4/22/2013 

Adjunct 
Faculty 

B.A. in 
Nursing 

The College 
of St. 
Scholastic M.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-
Milwaukee 

Gerontological 
Hospice            
Long-term 
care  
Education 

Nursing Care of the Elderly 
theory                                             
Clinical Nursing Skills I 
theory and lab 

Marie 
Walsh PT 7/2/2012 

Adjunct 
Faculty B.S.N. 

Chamberlain 
College of 
Nursing M.S.N. 

Walden 
University 

AODA                
Education Intro to Professional Nursing 

Denise 
Barten PT 7/24/2013 

Adjunct 
Faculty B.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-             
Eau Claire M.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-                 
Eau Claire 

Medical      
Pediatrics          
Obstetrics       
Long-term 
care  
Education Maternal-Child Nursing theory 

Noreen 
Schulz PT 8/16/2013 

Adjunct 
Faculty B.S.N. 

University of 
Wisconsin-
Oshkosh     

Maternal/Child         
Obstetrics                        
Perioperative 

Maternal-Child Nursing 
clinical 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 16 
 

55



SCHEDULE OF COURSE OFFERINGS AND FACULTY STAFFING 
The following table demonstrates that the Wausau program has an adequate number of faculty in place to provide 
educational services and achieve educational outcomes by providing the current faculty staffing plan, as well as the 
number of students enrolled for fall 2013.  Enrollment into the ADN program is open on a quarterly basis. 

Course Name 
# of Sessions 

Offered 
# of Students/Session 

Faculty : Student       

Ratio 

Critical Thinking in 
Nursing 1 13 1:13 

Introduction to 
Professional Nursing 1 13 1:13 

Clinical Nursing  

Skills I 
1 16 1:16 

Adult Medical Surgical  

Nursing I 
1 25 

1:25 lecture 

1:9 clinical 

Comprehensive 

Pharmacology 
1 27 1:27 

Clinical Nursing  

Skills I 
1 23 1:23 

Adult Medical  

Surgical Nursing II 
1 27 

1:27 lecture 

1:9 clinical 

Maternal-Child Nursing 1 14 
1:14 lecture 

1:7 clinical 

Mental Health Nursing 1 11 1:5 and 1:6 

Nursing Care of  

Elderly 
1 13 1:13 lecture 

Leadership in Nursing 1 13 
1:13 lecture 

Clinical preceptorship 

 

EVALUATION METHOD 
The Dean of  Nursing and faculty has the responsibility for development, implementation, and ongoing evaluation of 
the ADN program.  The curriculum matrix (see Appendix D) shows how the core values of the College’s philosophy 
are mapped to the student learning outcomes and then mapped to the course objectives in each course.  This is done 
as a means to ensure that each course is designed to measure the outcomes identified.  As a new program, faculty 
members have begun work on the development of a systematic program evaluation plan (SPE) by focusing on the 
interrelationship among the mission, curriculum, and new QSEN standards and the development of learning 
activities that will allow us to measure achievement of program outcomes.  The SPE will be evaluated and updated 
regularly to ensure its effectiveness  (Hammer & Bentley, 2003), as it will be essential to the achievement of 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 17 
 

56



programmatic outcomes, student learning outcomes, demonstration of the College’s support systems, and 
compliance with ACEN standards, which is a 2013 goal for the program to apply for ACEN candidacy. 

As a learning institution, Rasmussen College is mindful of the importance of assessment of student learning, which 
affords us the ability to make critical judgments about student learning and future directions.  The College-wide 
assessment plan has evolved over time.  To date, this assessment plan relies upon data such as graduate surveys, 
employer surveys form those who employ its graduates, pre-and post-test scores, placement and pass rates, to name 
a few, as a final measure of student achievement.  Because the College’s purposes are written from a practical 
perspective, student success can also be measured by their ability to obtain a position in their chosen field, by the 
satisfaction of employers, and by student personal satisfaction with the educational experience.  Surveys to measure 
employers’ satisfaction will begin in 2014 six to nine months following the graduation of the first nursing class from 
the Wausau program. 

Although the program is new, retention data and end-of-quarter evaluations have been collected, offering some 
preliminary indicators of the level of student satisfaction with the program.  The fact that the program has been 
retaining students at a high rate, close to 99% each quarter is a strong indicator that students are highly satisfied with 
the program overall.  While retention data many indicate student satisfaction with the program overall student end-
of-quarter evaluations are used to determine student perceptions of individual courses.  The Wausau associate’s 
degree nursing program is striving to achieve the College’s end-of-quarter goal of scoring 4.25 (out of 5) on student 
end-of-quarter evaluations.  Cumulative scores for the last four quarters for NU110-Introduction to Professional 
Nursing course is reflected in the Program Outcomes Table in Appendix E. 

In the School of Nursing, each course instructor measures student performance in their particular course in a variety 
of ways.  Students have the opportunity to learn through group activities, lab assignments, and clinical practicum 
exercises.  Academic observations, written tests, student responses to discussion questions, and peer interactions as 
well as group assignments can all allow us to measure and evaluate achievement of student competencies to ensure 
program outcomes are being met and developed.  Meaningful ways to use this data is being discussed and woven 
into the systematic evaluation plan.  In the Wausau nursing program, standardized exams developed by Assessment 
Technologies, Inc. (ATI) are used to measure achievement of student competencies in specific areas of nursing.  
Some preliminary data on student performance on these exams has been collected and is depicted on the Program 
Outcomes table in Appendix E. Additionally, the clinical performance of each student is evaluated by the clinical site 
evaluation completed by representatives from the clinical agencies which is designed to measure student clinical 
performance.  Some preliminary feedback received is reflected on the Program Outcomes table in Appendix E. 

Appendix E – Program Outcomes, presents key program performance indicators which are retrieved from various 
assessments within the developing systematic plan of evaluation.  Indicators being considered include NCLEX pass 
rates, program completion rates/retention rates, end-of-quarter evaluations (course reviews) by students, graduate 
surveys, employer surveys, job placement, course reviews, clinical evaluations, and faculty professional 
development.  The program outcomes table depicts preliminary data collected in those areas that are applicable at 
this stage in the program.  Plans are underway to determine adequate assessment measures for both general 
education and program-specific competencies. 

Rasmussen Wausau nursing students, upon admission, receive an ATI Comprehensive Assessment and Review 
Program (CARP), a focused remediation resource product which is used and woven into the systematic evaluation 
plan of evaluation.  The CARP package features NurseLogic (helps critical thinking and test taking skills), Content 
Mastery Series (assessment data linked to NCLEX test plan) and the Comprehensive Predictor (probability score for 
passing NCLEX).  ATI specializes in nationally standardized entrance testing, practical and registered nursing 
content mastery modules and exams, and other nursing-related psychometric and review products. 

These products are being used to aide in the assessment of learning in our students.  Benchmarks have been 
established and are reflected in the program outcomes table for one cohort of students, and discussion for use of this 
data in the systematic plan for evaluation is reflected in faculty meeting minutes.  The ATI nursing exams assess for 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 18 
 

57



student comprehension and content mastery and provide nurse educators the opportunity to assess for readiness to sit 
for the NCLEX exam.  Each instructor has ATI assessments embedded in nursing courses as an objective means to  

Measure acquisition of knowledge and comprehension of content covered in class. 

The Rasmussen College School of  Nursing also has identified specific skills, attributes, qualities, and behavioral 
criteria considered essential to the safe performance of nursing care and successful progress in the program, and they 
are captured in the clinical evaluation tools and nursing skills lab performance checklist.  Discussions have begun 
during the development of the SPE on methods to best use this data for assessment.  These performance standards 
include competence in the areas of critical thinking, interpersonal interaction, communication, sensory ability, motor 
skills, mobility, and behavioral maturity and stability.  Students are evaluated using these standards throughout their 
time within the program, both in a classroom/lab setting and during clinical experiences in the hospital. 

The relevance of the curriculum is maintained by the College’s faculty through quarterly assessment of course 
instruction, by review of the syllabus, exam item analysis, and ATI exam performance.  Additionally, faculty utilize 
a variety of approaches to collect data from current students, graduates, advisory groups, employers, and 
programmatic accreditation agencies.  The Advisory Board is an excellent forum to acquire data from external 
stakeholders, and discussions regarding how to best use this input is being looked at in the development of the SPE.  
This critical feedback enables the faculty to evaluate and make the revisions necessary to keep the curriculum 
current, viable, and to ensure that graduates have the skill set to meet the demands of the healthcare industry.  
Information discussed in Advisory Board meetings are reflected in the Advisory Board meeting minutes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 19 
 

58



 

REFERENCES 
 

Cronenwett, L., Sherwood, G., Barnsteiner, J., Disch, J., Johnson Mitchell, P, & Warren, J. (2007).  Quality and 
safety education for nurses.  Nursing Outlook, 55(3), 122-131. 
 
Hamner, J. B., & Bentley, R. W. (2003).  A systematic evaluation plan that works.  Nurse Educator, 28(4), 170-184. 
 
Institute of Medicine of the National Academies. (2010). The future of nursing: Leading change, advancing heath –  
 Report recommendations.  Washington, DC. Institute of Medicine of the National Academies. 
 
Merriam, S. B., Caffarella, R. S., & Baumgartner, L. M. (2007).  Learning in adulthood: A comprehensive guide.   
 John Wiley and Sons. 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 20 
 

59



 

 

APPENDIX A:  

WISCONSIN COLLEGE CATALOG 

 

Due to the document size the 
Rasmussen College Catalog 

Will be sent separately 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 21 
 

60



APPENDIX B:  Clinical Facilities        
Name of Facility Medical Services 

      

 

Medical 
Surgical 

Maternal 
Child Pediatrics 

Mental 
Health 

Long-
Term 
Care Hospice 

Home 
Health 

Acute 
Rehab 

Aspirus, Inc.  333 Pine Ridge Blvd. Wausau, WI  54401                                                                                                                                                        
Aspirus Wausau Hospital is a regional health resource for north central 
Wisconsin and the Upper Peninsula of Michigan. Aspirus Wausau 
Hospital is a Magnet facility licensed for 321 beds and staffed by 350 
physicians in 35 specialties.  Best known for its world-class 
cardiovascular program, Aspirus Wausau Hospital also provides leading 
edge cancer, trauma, women’s health, and spine and neurological care. 

X X X 
 

X X X X 

        Clark County Health Care Center  W4266 State Hwy. 29 Owen, WI 
54460 The Clark County Health Care Center (CCHCC) is a 172 bed 
Medicare certified skilled nursing facility and a 16 bed certified facility 
for the developmentally disabled located near Owen. In addition, the 
Health Care Center also features a 8 bed community-based residential 
facility.  For over 85 years, CCHCC has been serving the health care 
needs of the mentally ill, developmentally disabled, and elderly 
individuals of our society. Because health care is always changing and 
evolving, specialized programs have been developed to meet the needs 
of specific afflictions such as Alzheimer's or a related dementia, 
Huntington's Disease, and intensive rehabilitation services.  

   
X X 

   Hope Hospice 537 W. Broadway Medford, WI 54451  Since 1985, Hope 
Hospice and Palliative Care Inc., has been an independent, non-profit, 
tax-exempt corporation providing hospice and palliative services to 
individuals and their families dealing with difficult decisions regarding 
relatives with life limiting conditions 

     
X 

  Langlade Memorial Hospital  112 E. Fifth Street Antigo, WI 54409  
Langlade Hospital offers a full range of services and is a 25-bed critical 
access, Joint Commission-accredited Catholic hospital serving a 
population of approximately 26,000 people. Langlade Hospital is a 
progressive and trusted healthcare leader dedicated to improving the 
health of all those it serves and to providing excellent, compassionate 
and cost effective care.  

X X 
   

X 
 

X 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 22 
 

61



Ministry Health Care, Inc.   Ministry Health Care is a network of 
hospitals, clinics, and other health related organizations operating across 
the central, northern, and northeastern regions of Wisconsin and eastern 
Minnesota. To meet the needs of the communities we serve, we offer a 
complete continuum of care through acute and tertiary care hospitals, 
physician clinics, long-term care and assisted living facilities, home 
health agencies, hospices, and numerous other programs and services. X X X X X X X X 
North Central Health Care  1100 Lake View Drive Wausau, WI 54403  
We make that possible at Mount View Care Center. We have several 
distinct communities housed along the shores of Lake Wausau available 
for those in need of skilled nursing. Each community is designed around 
the specific needs and abilities of its long- and short-term residents and 
staffed 24 hours a day by professional staff specially trained in 
respiratory, music, occupational, post-acute, rehabilitation, respite, long-
term, aquatic, speech and dementia therapies.   Mental health programs 
need to be as unique as the people they serve. North Central Health 
Care’s mental health services evolve to meet the changing needs of our 
community, and they are offered in a variety of formats designed to best 
meet the needs of adolescents and adults.  We offer programs that 
provide mental health support in community, home and workplace 
settings. We provide individual, couples, family and group counseling 
options. We manage supportive living environments that help individuals 
lead independent lives. And we provide crisis and inpatient services for 
those with more pressing mental health needs. 

   
X X 

  
X 

Northwoods Surgery Center 611 Veterans Pkwy Woodruff, WI 54568  
Northwoods Surgery Center is a state-of-the-art freestanding ambulatory 
surgical center that was designed, equipped and staffed to provide the 
highest quality outpatient surgical care.  Whether you are a full-time 
resident of the beautiful Northwoods, a seasonal neighbor, vacationing or 
visiting...The surgeons at Northwoods Surgery Center can fix you up 
from HEAD TO TOE!     Our surgical specialties include:     Orthopedic 
surgery,     Pain Management,     Cataract Removal,     Gastrointestinal 
(GI) Surgery,     Facial Plastic Surgery,     Podiatric Surgery,     Venous 
Surgery,     General Surgery. X 

       Pine Ridge Surgery Center 2500 Pine Ridge Blvd Wausau, WI 54401  
Pine Ridge Surgery Center is a state-of-the-art freestanding ambulatory 
surgical center that was designed, equipped and staffed to provide the 
highest quality outpatient surgical care. X 

       

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 23 
 

62



Pine Crest Nursing Home 2100 E. 6th Street Merrill, WI 54452  Pine 
Crest Nursing Home offers a range of medical care services for 
individuals and families. It is a 175-plus-bed, skilled nursing facility that 
provides companionship and physical care services. The center offers 
Medicare- and Medicaid-certified programs. Pine Crest Nursing Home 
provides physical, occupational and speech therapies. In addition, the 
center offers hospice and respite care programs. It provides dental and 
podiatry care, as well as psychiatric consultation solutions. Pine Crest 
Nursing Home offers in-house beautician and barber services. The center 
also provides several types of recreational activities, such as music, 
dance and fishing. It is administered by Lincoln County Government in 
Wisconsin. 

    
X 

  
X 

Riverview Hospital 410 Dewey St., Wisconsin Rapids, WI, 54494  
Riverview Hospital Association is a general medical and surgical 
hospital in Wisconsin Rapids, WI, with 69 beds. X X X 

    
X 

 

  

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 24 
 

63



APPENDIX C: TABLE 1 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 25 
 

64



TABLE 2 – ADN DEGREE PROGRAM COURSE SEQUENCE (FULL-TIME STUDENT) 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
English Composition (4) G124 
 
Medical Terminology (4) M120 
 
Critical Thinking in Nursing (2) 
NU100 
 
Introduction to Human Biology 
(4) G125 
 
 
 

Introduction to Communication 
(4) G141 
 
Human Nutrition (4) 
HUN220 
 
Introduction to Professional 
Nursing (4) NUR110 
 
Human Anatomy & Physiology I 
(5) MA241 

General Psychology (4) G148 
 
College Algebra (4) G233 
 
Human Anatomy & Physiology II 
(5) MA242 
 
Clinical Nursing Skills I (5) 
NU125 
(3 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Lab) 

Introduction to Microbiology (5) 
MCB201 
 
Adult Medical Surgical Nursing I 
(6) NUR120 
(4 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Clinical) 
 
Comprehensive Pharmacology (5) 
NUR114 
(4 cr-Theory; 1cr-Lab) 

14 credits 17 credits 18 credits 16 credits 
Quarter 5 Quarter 6 Quarter 7 Quarter 8 

Clinical Nursing Skills II (5)  
NUR225 
(3 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Lab) 
 
Adult Medical Surgical Nursing II 
(6) NUR 220 
(4 cr-Theory; 3 cr-Clinical) 
 
Human Growth & Development 
(4) DEP2004 
 

Introduction to Sociology (4)  
G142 
 
Maternal-Child Nursing (6) 
NUR246 
(4 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Clinical) 
 
Mental Health Nursing (6) 
NU240 
(4 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Clinical) 

Humanities General Education 
Elective (4) 
 
Nursing Care of the Elderly (6) 
NUR250 
(4 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Clinical) 
 
Leadership in Nursing (6) NU290 
(3 cr-Theory; 2 cr-Clinical) 
 
Junior Seminar 

 

15 credits 16 credits 16 credits  
NOTE – Full-time students are required to be enrolled in a total of 12 quarter credits per quarter, which may include general education courses. 

ADN degree program Course Sequence Total – 112 Quarter Credits

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 26 
 

65



TABLE 3 – MAJOR/CORE NURSING COURSE DESCRIPTIONS AND OBJECTIVES 

 

Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

NU 100 Critical Thinking in 
Nursing 

This course introduces the 
student to critical thinking as a 
professional nurse.  Students 
have the opportunity to use 
critical thinking skills as the 
foundation to future nursing 
course. 

By the end of the course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Explore opportunities to utilize critical 

thinking.  
2. Apply critical thinking skills and 

strategies to patient-care scenarios. 
3. Evaluate effectiveness of critical 

thinking. 

Module 01 – History of Nursing 
 
Module 02 – Overview of the 
Healthcare Delivery System 
 
Module 03 – National Patient Safety 
Goals I 
 
Module 04 – National Patient Safety 
Goals II 
 
Module 05 – Health Illness 
Continuum 
 
Module 06 – Legal & Ethical 
Aspects of Nursing 
 
Module 07 – Therapeutic 
Communication Caring Teaching 
 
Module 08 – Nursing Process I 
 
Module 09 – Nursing Process II 
 
Module 10 – Nursing Process III 

     

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 27 
 

66



 

Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

NUR 110 Introduction to 
Professional Nursing 

This course introduces the 
student to the role of the 
professional nurse in 
contemporary health care 
settings.  The student is 
introduced to the nursing 
process, therapeutic 
communication and issues 
affecting professional nurses. 

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Demonstrate an understanding of the 

history of the nursing profession. 
2. Demonstrate familiarity with the 

current health care delivery system 
3. Identify components of and rationale 

for the national Patient Safety Goals. 
4. Demonstrate an understanding of the 

ethical and legal issues affecting direct 
patient care. 

5. Identify the role of the professional 
nurse in therapeutic communication. 

6. Develop an appreciation for the metal, 
psychological, and spiritual issues that 
impact physical health. 

7. Distinguish between subjective and 
objective patient data. 

8. Formulate a nursing care plan and 
nursing diagnosis. 

Module 01 – History of Nursing 
 
Module 02 – Overview of the 
Healthcare Delivery System 
 
Module 03 – National Patient Safety 
Goals I 
 
Module 04 – National Patient Safety 
Goals II 
 
Module 05 – Health Illness 
Continuum 
 
Module 06 – Legal & Ethical 
Aspects of Nursing 
 
Module 07 – Therapeutic 
Communication Caring Teaching 
 
Module 08 – Nursing Process I 
 
Module 09 – Nursing Process II 
 
Module 10 – Nursing Process III 

     

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 28 
 

67



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

NU 125 Clinical Nursing Skills 
I 

In this laboratory course, 
students are introduced to 
concepts and abilities to meet 
basic human needs while using 
psychomotor skills.  Students 
incorporate safety, therapeutic 
communication, and basic 
assessment skills used by 
professional nurses. 

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Discuss use of the nursing process to 

administer basic, patient-centered 
nursing care to adult clients with 
common alterations of heath. 

2. Describe professional standards of 
basic nursing practice. 

3. Practice basic nursing care according to 
legal, ethical and professional 
standards. 

4. Demonstrate safe and competent 
nursing practice as applicable to the 
novice nurse. 

5. Perform basic competent psychomotor 
skills directed at promoting 
physiological and psychosocial 
integrity for clients. 

Module 01 – Fundamentals, Basic 
Techniques, Medical Asepsis 
 
Module 02 – Caring for Clients with 
Known or Suspected Infections 
 
Module 03 – Vital Signs & Pain 
Assessment 
 
Module 04 – Client Hygiene/Bed 
Making/Feeding Clients/Assisting 
with Fecal Elimination/Assisting 
with Urinary Elimination 
 
Module 05 – Basics of Physical 
Health Assessment 
 
Module 06 – Basics of Physical 
Health Assessment 
 
Module 07 – Basics of Physical 
Health Assessment 
 
Module 08 – Client 
Positioning/Mobilizing the 
client/Joint Mobility/Fall Prevention 
 
Module 09 – Promoting 
Circulation/Oxygen Administration 
 
Module 10 – Medical 
Administration 

     

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 29 
 

68



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

NUR 120 Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing I 

This course utilizes the nursing 
process to examine areas of 
medical surgical nursing in 
adult populations.  Students 
review conditions at the cellular 
level, the integumentary, 
gastrointestinal and 
musculoskeletal systems. 
Additionally, students learn 
about concepts of pain, loss and 
grieving and perio-operative 
nursing care.  Student will 
apply the nursing process 
utilizing critical thinking skills 
when planning the care of 
clients.  Students will formulate 
nursing diagnoses, demonstrate 
knowledge of nursing 
implications of treatment 
regimens and demonstrate the 
ability to communicate and 
collaborate accurately and 
effectively with members of the 
healthcare team. 

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Apply the nursing process utilizing 

critical thinking skills when planning 
care for clients in the clinical setting 
with selected alterations in health. 

2. Demonstrate a caring approach when 
providing care to selected clients. 

3. Demonstrate the ability to communicate 
and collaborate accurately and 
effectively with clients, peer and 
members of the health care team. 

4. Identify and individualize the care of 
selected clients across the life span that 
reflects knowledge of diverse beliefs 
and health practices. 

5. Discuss a plan of car that utilizes a 
holistic approach to health care services 
provided to the client. 

6. Comply with the code of ethics for 
nursing when providing care to clients. 

7. Behave in a professional manner in 
class, lab and in clinical when 
providing care to clients. 

8. Utilize principles of teaching and 
learning while caring for clients with 
selected alterations in health. 

9. Participate in own learning and 
development by seeking opportunities 
in class, lab and clinical to enhance 
growth and knowledge. 

10. Perform nursing technical skills with 
safety and excellence. 

Module 01 – Cellular Integrity 
 
Module 02 – Skin Integrity 
 
Module 03 – Renal System 
 
Module 04 – Gastrointestinal 
System 
 
Module 05 – Gastrointestinal 
System 
 
Module 06 – Pain 
 
Module 07 – Sensation 
 
Module 08 -  Musculoskeletal 
 
Module 09 – Perioperative Care 
 
Module 10 – STD’s 

     

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 30 
 

69



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

NU 114 Comprehensive 
Pharmacology 

This course introduces the 
student to the basic 
pharmacologic concepts and 
principles related to the safe 
administration of therapeutic 
agents by nurses to clients of all 
ages. It is designed to facilitate 
the student’s understanding of 
the mechanisms of drug actions 
and provide a safe approach to 
drug administration.  Students 
learn major drug classifications 
and selected prototypes along 
with principles and techniques 
of safe, effective administration 
of drugs & other therapeutic 
agents, drug interactions, legal 
responsibilities and nursing 
considerations for specific 
drugs affecting all body 
systems.  By the end of the 
course, students must apply 
computation skills to 
demonstrate administration of 
drugs without error in order to 
successfully pass the course 
and progress in the nursing 
program. 

By the end of the course, the student should 
be able to : 

1. Identify and describe essential 
concepts, processes and skills relating 
to pharmacology and medication 
administration. 

2. Use critical thinking skills to apply 
the nursing process when 
administering therapeutic agents to 
clients of all ages. 

3. Identify major classifications of 
pharmacotherapeutics used in the 
treatment of commonly occurring 
alterations in health.  

4. Apply knowledge of basic concepts 
and skills when performing safe 
medication administration. 

5. Develop patient teaching/learning 
competencies in the area of 
medications and other drug 
information pertinent to the patient. 

6. Relate the nurse’s role, scope of 
practice and accountability in the 
administration of medication. 

7. In laboratory (simulated) and clinical 
experiences, perform safe and 
accurate nursing care in the 
administration of therapeutic agents 
within the scope of nursing practice, 
at a level commensurate with the 
level of program completion, and 
within the framework of program 
guidelines. 

8. Calculate drug dosage with 100% 
accuracy. 

9. Demonstrate proper techniques for 
safe and accurate medication  

Module 1 – Core Concepts, Pain, 
Anxiety & Insomnia (Intro to Lab, 
Syllabus & Calendar Review. 

Module 2  - Neurological 
(Translating Orders and Injectable 
Meds) 

Module 3 – Neurological (Nervous 
System – Sedation Safety) 

Module 4 – Endocrine (Insulin 
Safety) 

Module 5 – Bones, Joints & ENT 

Module 6 – Cardiac 

Module 7 – Renal 

Module 8 – Antimicrobial/Immune 

Module 9 – Respiratory 

Module 10 - Gastrointestinal 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 31 
 

70



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

   Administration by all routes of 
administration, in skills laboratory 
and when providing care in clinical 
health care settings. 

10. Demonstrate caring and 
professionalism when administering 
medications and therapeutic agents 
with clients, clients’ families, 
members of the nursing team, peers 
and faculty. 

11. Respect client’s dignity and protect 
confidentiality. 

12. Identify core values and apply them 
to nursing practice in the 
administration of medications. 

13. Accept responsibility for his/her 
actions. 

 

NUR 225 Clinical Nursing Skills 
II 

This course is a continuation of 
Clinical Nursing Skills I and is 
comprised of theory and 
laboratory components.  
Students develop advanced 
psychomotor skills used by the 
professional nurse:  IV therapy 
modalities, working with 
clients with compromised 
respiratory systems, cardiac 
monitoring and complex wound 
issues. 

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 

1. Discuss the use of nursing process to 
administer intermediate, patient- 
centered nursing care to adult clients 
with common alterations of health. 

2. Describe professional standards of 
intermediate nursing practice. 

3. Practice intermediate nursing care 
according to legal, ethical and 
professional standards. 

4. Demonstrate safe and competent 
nursing practice as applicable to the 
novice nurse. 

5. Perform intermediate competent 
psychomotor skills directed at 
promoting physiological and 
psychosocial integrity for clients. 

Module 01 – Enteral 
Nutrition/Assisting with Fecal & 
urinary Elimination/Specimen 
collection. 
 
Module 02 – Traction/Sequential 
Traction Devices/Continuous 
Passive Range of Motion 
 
Module 03 – Administering 
Parenteral Medications. 

Module 04 – Administering 
Intravenous 
medications/Maintaining 
infusions/Intermittent infusion 
devices/Discontinuing Infusions 

Module 05 – Blood 
Transfusions/Central Venous   

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 32 
 

71



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

    Access/Parenteral Nutrition 
 
Module 06 – Performing Wound 
and Pressure Ulcers Care/Cast Care 
 
Module 07 – Performing 
Perioperative Care 
 
Module 08 – Specimen 
collection/Maintaining Fluid 
Volume/Monitoring Intake & 
Output/Stool Specimen and Urine 
Specimen 
 
Module 09 -  Performing Wound 
Care and Pressure Ulcer Care/Heat 
& Cold Application 
 
Module 10 – Airway 
Management/Suctioning/Care of 
Clients with Tracheostomy 

NUR 220 Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing II 

This course continues the 
medical-surgical topics 
previously covered.  It is 
comprised of theory and 
clinical components.  Content 
covered includes issues in the 
cardiac, respiratory, 
musculoskeletal, neurosensory, 
and endocrine systems.  
Additionally students learn 
about concepts of pain, 
emergency and perioperative 
nursing while focusing on the 
pathophysiology, diagnostic 
procedures, nursing 
interventions, and patient 
teaching, while using the  

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 

1. Apply the nursing process utilizing 
critical thinking skills when planning 
care for clients in the clinical setting 
with selected alterations in health. 

2. Demonstrate a caring approach when 
providing care to selected clients. 

3. Demonstrate the ability to communicate 
and collaborate accurately and 
effectively with clients, peers and 
members of the health care team. 

4. Identify and individualize the care of 
selected clients across the life span that 
reflects knowledge of diverse beliefs 
and health practices. 

 Module 01 – Hematology and 
Oncology 

Module 02 – Oncologic 
Emergencies and Reproductive 
Disorders 

Module 03 – Respiratory System 

Module 04 – Perfusion 

Module 05 – Renal Disease 

Module 06 – Endocrine 

Module 07 – Endocrine 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 33 
 

72



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

  nursing process as a 
framework. 

5. Discuss a plan of care that utilizes a 
holistic approach to health care 
services provided to the client. 

6. Comply with the code of ethics for 
nursing when providing care to 
clients. 

7. Behave in a professional manner in 
class, lab and in clinical when 
providing care to clients. 

8. Utilize principles of teaching and 
learning while caring for clients with 
selected alterations in health. 

9. Participate in own learning and 
development by seeking 
opportun9ites in class, lab and 
clinical to enhance growth and 
knowledge. 

10. Perform nursing technical skills with 
safety and excellence. 

Module 08 – Fluid & Electrolytes 
 
Module 09 – Malnutrition & 
Obesity 
 
Module 10 – Emergency Nursing 

NUR 246 Maternal-Child 
Nursing 

In this course the student 
continues to develop the role as 
a member of the profession of 
nursing as a provider of care to 
women, children and families 
in meeting their basic needs in 
a variety of settings.  Emphasis 
is placed on knowledge and 
skills relating to the pediatric 
population and the childbearing 
family. The role of the nurse as 
a provider of care, 
communicator, teacher 
manager, and member of a 
profession provide the 
framework for clinical 
application and evaluation in 
pediatric and childbearing 
settings. 

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 

1. Utilize critical thinking skills to apply 
the nursing process to guide clinical 
decision making and collaborative care 
to promote and maintain health, and to 
manage common altered health states of 
the newborn, children and women 
during the childbearing year. 

2. Employ nursing interventions that 
reflect an awareness of the client’s 
(individual and/or family) uniqueness, 
developmental level, perceptions and 
values. 

3. Apply knowledge from the biological, 
physical and behavioral sciences, to the 
care of newborns, children and women. 

4. Employ holistic nursing interventions 

Module 01 – Introduction to 
Maternity Nursing, Assessment, 
Pregnancy 

Module 02 – Infertility, genetics, 
A&P of Pregnancy, and Nursing 
care during Pregnancy 

Module 03  - High Risk Pregnancy, 
Nursing Care during Labor & 
Delivery, Labor and birth at risk, 
and Maternal Physiologic changes. 

Module 04 – Nursing Care in the 
Fourth trimester, Postpartum 
complications, Nursing care of the 
newborn, and physiologic adaptation 
of the newborn. 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 34 
 

73



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

   Based on nursing theory, to assist 
individual clients throughout the life 
span especially during the childbearing 
year and during childhood alterations in 
function. 

5. Utilize effective communication to 
infants, children, adolescents, adults, 
elders and families. 

6. Develop teaching plans that address the 
educational needs of various clients 
experiencing common medical and 
surgical procedures relating to women’s 
health, and/or pregnancy, childbirth, 
and parenting. 

7. Collaborate with the child and family 
and the health care team to develop an 
individualized teaching plan based on 
assessed learning needs. 

8. Evaluate information collected and 
thoroughly analyzing major alternatives 
for prioritizing nursing activities. 

9. Support an interdisciplinary approach 
in the delivery of client care. 

10. Adhere to legal and ethical standards of 
nursing practice and principles, related 
to newborn, child and childbearing 
women. 

11. Recognize and plan to meet own 
learning needs with guidance. 

12. In laboratory (simulated) and clinical 
experience, provide safe and accurate 
nursing care within the scope of nursing 
practice, at a level commensurate with 
the level of program completion and 
within the framework of program 
guidelines. 

13. Demonstrate correct techniques when 
performing assigned nursing skills  

Module 05 – Newborn assessment, 
needs and care, and nutrition and 
post-partum family at risk. 

Module 06 – Growth and 
development, toddler nutrition and 
physical assessment 

Module 07 – Health promotion: 
newborn to adolescent, family 
assessment and child with chronic 
conditions. 

Module 08 – Pain assessment, life 
threatening conditions, end of lie, 
influences on child, and 
immunizations 

Module 09 – Fluid imbalance, ENT 
issues, Alterations in respiratory 
function 

Module 10 – Cardiovascular issues, 
immune function 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 35 
 

74



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

   including nursing assessments.  
14. Demonstrate caring and 

professionalism in all aspects of nursing 
practice with clients, clients; families, 
members of the nursing team, peers and 
faculty. 

15. Respect client’s dignity and protect 
confidentiality. 

16. Identify core values and apply them to 
nursing practice. 

17. Accept responsibility for his/her 
actions. 

 

NU 240 Mental Health Nursing This course covers the 
principles of mental health 
nursing noting the application 
of psychiatric and social issues 
in a variety of settings.  This 
course has both lecture and 
clinical content. Content 
includes therapeutic 
communication, 
pathophysiology, 
pharmacology, current 
treatments using evidence-
based practice and the nursing 
process as the framework. 

By the end of this course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Recognize one’s own and other’s 

attitudes, values, and expectations 
about the mentally ill client and its 
impact on care of clients and their 
families. 

2. Adopt the concept of individualized, 
holistic care as the standard of practice 
with clients diagnosed with a mental 
illness. 

3. Communicate effectively, respectfully, 
and compassionately with clients with 
mental illness and their families. 

4. Collaborate professionally with peers, 
faculty and other healthcare team 
members to plan individualized care for 
the client diagnosed with a metal 
illness. 

5. Incorporate into daily practice use of 
the nursing process to plan, implement 
and evaluate the care of the mentally ill 
client. 

6. Safely adapt technical skills to meet the 
functional, physical, cognitive, 
psychological, social, and  

Module 01 – Communication 
Theory and Interpersonal Relational 
Skills 

Module 02 – Neurobiological Basis 
of Case practices, 
Pharmacotherapies, and Basic 
principles of Pharmacology 

Module 03 – Standard care practices 
of Anxiety and Somatoform 
Disorders 

Module 04 – Standard care practices 
of Eating and Personality Disorders 

Module 05 – Standard Care 
practices of  Mood and Cognitive 
disorders 

Module 06 – Standard Care 
practices of Psychotic and Addictive 
disorders 

Module 07 – Clinical Decision 
making in Crisis and Disaster, Child 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 36 
 

75



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

   pharmacological effects of clients with 
mental illnesses. 

7. Apply ethical and legal principles to the 
complex issues that arise in care of 
clients with mental illness. 

8. Actively seek opportunities in the 
development of own learning needs. 

9. Demonstrate cultural sensitivity of 
specific diverse populations of clients 
with mental illness. 

10. Exhibit professional behaviors in the 
classroom, lab and clinical settings at 
all times. 

11. Describe the role of the registered nurse 
in the prevention and treatment of 
mental health disorders. 

12. Discuss Psychiatric-mental health 
concepts, theories and specific 
therapeutic interventions used with 
clients demonstrating a variety of 
alterations in their mental health. 

Partner and Elder abuse. 

Module 08 – Clinical decision 
making in Sexual assault and 
Suicidal Thoughts and Behaviors 

Module 09 – Clinical decision 
making in Anger and aggression and 
Grief and loss 

Module 10 – Ethical and Legal 
Issues and Health Care Settings 

 

NUR 250 Nursing Care of the 
Elderly 

This course provides students 
with the health related 
challenges associated with 
aging and caring for the 
geriatric client, utilizing the 
nursing process.  Physical, 
psychological and social 
aspects of caring for this 
growing population in our 
society are studied.  Common 
medications and safety 
concerns are included in the 
course content. 

By the end of the course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Recognize one’ own and other’s 

attitudes, values, and expectations 
about aging and their impact on care of 
older adults and their families. 

2. Adopt the concept of individualized, 
holistic care as the standard of practice 
with older adults. 

3. Communicate effectively, respectfully, 
and compassionately with older adults 
and their families. 

4. Collaborate professionally with peers, 
faculty and other healthcare team 
members to plan individualized care for 
the elderly client. 

5. Incorporate into daily practice use of 

Module 01 – The Aging Population 
and Theories of Aging 

Module 02 – Aging Changes that 
affect Communication and 
Therapeutic Communication with 
Aging Adults 

Module 03 – Review of the Aging 
of Physiological Systems and 
Assessment of Older Adults 

Module 04 – Management of 
Common Illnesses, Diseases and 
Health Conditions 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 37 
 

76



Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

   the nursing process to plan, implement 
and evaluate the care of the elderly 
client. 

6. Safely adapt technical skills to meet the 
functional, physical, cognitive, 
psychological, social, and endurance 
capacities of older adults. 

7. Apply ethical and legal principles to the 
complex issues that arise in care of 
older adults. 

8. Promote the desirability of quality end-
of-life care for older adults, including 
plan and symptom management, as 
essential, desirable, and integral 
components of nursing practice. 

9. Actively seek opportunities in the 
development of own learning needs. 

10. Demonstrate cultural sensitivity of 
specific diverse populations of clients. 

11. Exhibit professional behaviors in the 
classroom, lab and clinical setting at all 
times. 

Module 05 – Medication and 
Laboratory Values and Management 
of Common Problems. 

Module 06 – Promoting 
Independence in Later Life and 
Promoting Quality of Life. 

Module 07 – Identifying and 
Preventing Common Risk Factors in 
Elderly and Teaching Adults. 

Module 08 – Nursing Management 
of Dementia and Using Assistive 
Technology to Enhance Quality of 
Life. 

Module 09 – Appreciating Diversity 
and Enhancing Intimacy and 
Alternative Health Modalities. 

Module 10 – Ethical/Legal 
Principles and Issues of End of Life 
care. 

NU 290 Leadership in Nursing This course provides students 
with the key components of 
nursing leadership and is 
designed to assist the 
graduating student in 
transitioning to the role of a 
registered nurse.  Emphasis is 
placed on working as a member 
of the healthcare team, client 
care management concepts, 
delegation of duties and 
professional responsibilities of 
the registered nurse are 
stressed. 

By the end of the course, the student should 
be able to: 
1. Deliver holistic nursing care to diverse 

groups/teams of clients. 
2. Implement safe, technical and caring 

nursing interventions that meet all 
requirements of the selected care 
environment. 

3. Utilize information about 
organizational design and culture when 
planning for delivery of care to clients 
in a selected care environment. 

4. Explore the use of decision support 
systems. 

5. Analyze and apply decision and  

Module 01 – Health Care 
Organizations and Delivering 
Nursing Care 

Module 02 – Leadership and 
Management and Managing and 
Improving Quality 

Module 03 – Initiating and 
implementing Change Making 
Decisions 

Module 04 – Solving Problems and 
Effective Communication 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 38 
 

77



 

Course 
Number 

Course Title Course Description Course Objectives Learning Modules 

   Problem solving skills to common unit 
level situations, such as delegation, 
staff assignments, time management 
and staff schedules. 

6. Discuss the relationship between 
delegation, motivation, and leadership. 

7. Demonstrate the components of 
effective team building. 

8. Select the use of effective 
communication techniques in managing 
conflict. 

9. Assess the components of coaching, 
mentoring, and staff development and 
their relationship to effective 
leadership. 

10. Develop a plan to resolve a staffing 
issue based on a case study or real 
situation. 

11. Evaluate knowledge of cultural 
diversity influences affecting client and 
peers’ responses to health care. 

12. Rate effectiveness of conflict 
management and resolution approaches 
used with selected patients. 

13. Analyze career goals and discuss 
methods to achieve those goals. 

Module 05 – Delegation and Time 
Management 

Module 06 – Team Management 
and Handling Conflict 

Module 07 – Staffing and 
Scheduling 

Module 08 – Day to Day Staff 
Coaching and Dealing with Policy 
Violation 

Module 09 – Workplace Violence 
and Managing Stress 

Module 10 – Advancing Your 
Career 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 39 
 

78



TABLE 4 – ADN DEGREE PROGRAM CLINICAL AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

 

Name of 
Agency Type of Agency  

Licensure/  
Approval 
Information 

Type of Clinical 
Experience to 
be offered 

Associated 
Nursing 
Course 

Date of Signed 
Contract/Letter 
of Agreement  

Aspirus, Inc. 

321 bed 
hospital, home 
health and 
hospice Magnet 

Medical-
surgical 
Maternal-Child     
Hospice           
Leadership 

NUR120            
NUR220                
NUR246                
NUR280    
NUR260 12/4/2012 

Clark County 
Health Care 
Center 

172 bed 
Medicare 
certified skilled 
nursing facility 

 
Long-term care NUR120 6/25/2012 

Hope Hospice Hospice  
 

Hospice             
Leadership 

NUR280             
NUR260 4/1/2013 

Langlade 
Memorial 
Hospital  

25 bed critical 
access hospital 
and hospice  

 

Hospice             
Leadership 

NUR280              
NUR260 7/1/2013 

Ministry 
Health Care, 
Inc. 

500+ bed 
tertiary care 
teaching 
institution Magnet 

Medical-
surgical           
Leadership 

NUR220    
NUR280      
NUR260   3/18/2013 

North Central 
Health Care 

long-term, 
post-acute, 
rehab, mental 
health 

 

Long-term care  
Leadership 

NUR120         
NUR220     
NUR240    
NUR260        
NUR280 10/1/2012 

Northwoods 
Surgery Center 

outpatient 
surgery center 

 

Medical-
Surgical  
Leadership 

NUR260        
NUR280 7/8/2013 

Pine Ridge 
Surgery Center 

outpatient 
surgery center 

 

Medical-
Surgical  
Leadership 

NUR260        
NUR280 8/14/2013 

Pine Crest 
Nursing Home 

long-term care, 
rehab 

 

Long-term care  
Leadership 

NUR260        
NUR280 5/2/2013 

Riverview 
Hospital 

69 bed general 
medical and 
surgical 

 

Medical-
Surgical  
Leadership 

NUR260        
NUR280 5/1/2013 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 40 
 

79



ADN DEGREE PROGRAM CURRICULUM MATRIX – APPENDIX D 

Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Critical Thinking 
Nursing 

Introduction to 
Professional Nursing 

Clinical Nursing 
Skills I 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing I 

Patient Centered Care 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Caring 
• Community 
• Diversity 
• Holism 

Assess the health of 
individuals, families and 
groups across the 
lifespan within the 
context of the 
community. 
 
Provide safe caring and 
basic individualized, 
holistic, and culturally 
sensitive nursing care for 
patients of diverse 
populations across the 
lifespan in a variety of 
settings. 
 
Use the process of 
therapeutic 
communication to build 
and maintain therapeutic 
relationship with patients 
and significant support 
person(s). 
 
Use teaching and 
learning processes to 
promote and restore 
health incorporating 
lifespan considerations. 

Provide safe, 
evidence-based client 
centered nursing care 
to diverse individuals 
and groups utilizing a 
holistic approach. 
 
Apply teaching and 
learning principles to 
promote and advocate 
health in clients across 
the life span. 

Explore opportunities 
to utilize critical 
thinking. 
 
Apply critical 
thinking skills and 
strategies to patient 
care scenarios. 

Develop an 
appreciation for the 
mental, psychological, 
and spiritual issues 
that impact physical 
health. 
 
Distinguish between 
subjective and 
objective patient data. 
 
Formulate a nursing 
care plan and nursing 
diagnosis. 

Demonstrates safe 
and complete 
nursing practice as 
applicable to the 
novice nurse. 
 
Perform basic 
competent 
psychomotor skills 
directed at 
promoting 
physiological and 
psychosocial 
integrity for clients. 

Identify and 
individualize the care 
of selected clients 
across the life span 
that reflects 
knowledge of diverse 
beliefs and health 
practices. 
 
Discuss a plan of 
care that utilizes a 
holistic approach to 
health care services 
provided to the 
client. 
 
Demonstrate a caring 
approach when 
providing care to 
selected clients. 
 
Utilize principles of 
teaching and learning 
while caring for 
clients with selected 
alterations in health. 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 41 
 

80



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Critical Thinking 
Nursing 

Introduction to 
Professional Nursing 

Clinical Nursing  
Skills I 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing I 

Teamwork and 
Collaboration 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Communication 
• Leadership 
• Integrity 
• Professionalism 

Use the process of 
communication to 
exchange and transmit 
clear, concise, accurate, 
complete and timely 
information to members 
of the healthcare team. 
 
Collaboration with 
others to respond to the 
needs of individuals, 
families, and groups 
across the health/illness 
continuum. 
 
Use 
management/leadership 
skills in providing 
comprehensive, 
therapeutic nursing care. 

Demonstrate effective 
communication skills 
verbally, in writing or 
using technology, 
when interacting with 
clients and when in 
collaboration with 
peers and members of 
the healthcare team. 

 Identify the role of the 
professional nurse in 
therapeutic 
communication. 

 Demonstrate the 
ability to 
communicate and 
collaborate 
accurately and 
effectively with 
clients, peers and 
members of the 
health care team. 
 
Behave in a 
professional manner 
in class, lab and in 
clinical when 
providing care to 
clients. 

Evidence-Based 
Practice 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Critical Thinking 
• Nursing Process 
• Life-Long 

Learning 
• Nursing Research 

Utilize the nursing 
process to gather data, 
formulate a nursing 
diagnosis, direct and 
provide nursing actions, 
and initiate and 
implement a plan of 
care. 
 
Use critical thinking to 
apply scientifically-
based knowledge and 
skills in meeting the 
biological, psychosocial, 
cultural, and spiritual 
needs of the patient. 

Assess needs and 
develop priorities 
based on the nursing 
process and implement 
solutions to problems 
using discipline 
specific and 
interdisciplinary 
approaches to client 
care. 

Apply critical 
thinking skills and 
strategies to patient-
care scenarios. 

Demonstrate 
familiarity with the 
current health care 
delivery system. 

Discuss the use 
of the nursing 
process to 
administer basic, 
patient-centered 
nursing care to 
adult clients with 
common 
alterations of 
health. 
 
Describe 
professional 
standards of basic 
nursing practice. 

Apply the nursing 
process utilizing 
critical thinking 
skills when planning 
care for clients in 
the clinical setting 
with selected 
alterations in health. 
 
Participate in own 
learning and 
development by 
seeking 
opportunities in 
class, lab and 
clinical to enhance 
growth and 
knowledge. 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 42 
 

81



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Critical Thinking 
Nursing 

Introduction to 
Professional Nursing 

Clinical Nursing  
Skills I 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing I 

Quality Improvement 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Life-Long 

Learning 
• Excellence 
• Outcome Focus 

Implement a personal 
practice standard that 
represents expectations 
of the profession. 
 
See continuing 
educational opportunities 
in accordance with post-
licensure goals that build 
on previous knowledge 
and skills and increase 
competency. 

Demonstrate 
organizational and 
management skills in 
the provision and 
delegation of quality 
nursing care.  
 
Demonstrate a 
commitment to life-
long learning and 
participate in own 
learning and 
development. 

Evaluate 
effectiveness of 
critical thinking 

Demonstrate an 
understanding of the 
history of the nursing 
profession. 

 Behave in a 
professional manner 
when planning care 
for clients in the 
clinical setting with 
selected alterations 
in health. 

Safety 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Technical skills 
• Life-long learning 
• Excellence 
• Ethics 

Provide safe caring and 
basic individualized, 
holistic, and culturally 
sensitive care for 
patients of diverse 
populations across the 
lifespan in a variety of 
settings. 
 
Make clinical decisions 
to ensure safe and 
accurate nursing care. 
 
Adhere to professional 
standards of practice 
within legal, ethical, and 
regulatory frameworks 
of the professional nurse. 

Demonstrate 
integration of 
knowledge, skills and 
professional attitudes 
in the delivery of safe 
care to all clients, 
families and 
communities across 
the life span. 
 
Practice and 
demonstrate 
professional nursing 
behaviors within the 
ethical, legal moral 
and regulatory 
framework of the 
profession. 

 Identify components 
of and rationale for the 
National Patient 
Safety Goals. 
 
Demonstrate an 
understanding of the 
ethical and legal issues 
effecting direct patient 
care. 

Demonstrate safe 
and competent 
nursing practice 
as applicable to 
the novice nurse. 
 
Perform basic 
competent 
psychomotor 
skills directed at 
promoting 
physiological and 
psychosocial 
integrity for 
clients. 

Comply with the 
code of ethics for 
nursing when 
providing care to 
clients. 
 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 43 
 

82



 

Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Critical Thinking 
Nursing 

Introduction to 
Professional Nursing 

Clinical Nursing  
Skills I 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing I 

Informatics 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Technology skills 
• Technology in 

client care 
• Decision making 

Manage care to facilitate 
continuity within and 
across health care 
settings. 

Demonstrate a 
commitment to life-
long learning and 
participate in own 
learning and 
development. 

 .   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 44 
 

83



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Comprehensive 
Pharmacology 

Clinical Nursing 
Skills II 

Adult Medical 
Surgical 

Nursing II 

Maternal-Child 
Nursing 

Patient Centered Care 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Caring  
• Community 
• Diversity 
• Holism 

Access the health of 
individuals, families, and 
groups across the 
lifespan within the 
context of the 
community. 
 
Provide safe caring basic 
individualized, holistic, 
and culturally sensitive 
nursing care for patients 
of diverse populations 
across the lifespan in a 
variety of settings. 
 
Use the process of 
therapeutic 
communication to build 
and maintain therapeutic 
relationships with 
patients and significant 
support person(s). 
 
Use teaching and 
learning processes to 
promote and restore 
health incorporating 
lifespan considerations. 

Provide safe, 
evidence-based client 
centered nursing care 
to diverse individuals 
and groups utilizing a 
holistic approach. 
 
Apply teaching and 
learning principles to 
promote and advocate 
health in clients across 
the life span. 

Identify and describe 
essential concepts, 
processes and skills 
relating to 
pharmacology and 
medication 
administration. 
 
Develop patient 
teaching/learning 
competencies in the 
area of medications 
and other drug 
information pertinent 
to the patient. 
 
Apply knowledge of 
basic concepts and 
skills when 
performing safe 
medication 
administration. 

Demonstrate safe and 
competent nursing 
practice as applicable 
to the novice nurse. 
 
Perform intermediate 
competent 
psychomotor skills 
directed at promoting 
physiological and 
psychosocial integrity 
for clients. 

Identify and 
individualize the 
care of selected 
clients across the 
life span that 
reflects 
knowledge of 
diverse beliefs 
and health 
practices. 
 
Discuss a plan of 
care that utilizes 
a holistic 
approach to 
health care 
services provided 
to the client. 
 
Demonstrate a 
caring approach 
when providing 
care to selected 
clients. 
 
Utilize principles 
of teaching and 
learning while 
caring for clients 
with selected 
alterations in 
health. 

Demonstrate caring 
and professionalism 
in all aspects of 
nursing practice 
with clients, clients’ 
families, members 
of the nursing team, 
peers and faculty. 
 
Employ nursing 
interventions that 
reflect an awareness 
of the client’s 
(individual and/or 
family) uniqueness, 
developmental 
level, perceptions 
and values. 
 
Develop teaching 
plans that address 
the educational 
needs of various 
clients experiencing 
common medical 
and surgical 
procedures relating 
to women’s health, 
and/or pregnancy, 
childbirth, and 
parenting. 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 45 
 

84



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Comprehensive  
Pharmacology 

Clinical Nursing 
Skills II 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing II 

Maternal-Child 
Nursing 

Teamwork and 
Collaboration 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Communication 
• Leadership 
• Integrity 
• Professionalism 

Use the process of 
communication to 
exchange and transmit 
clear, concise, accurate, 
complete and timely 
information to members 
of the healthcare team. 
 
Collaborate with others 
to respond to the needs 
of individuals, families, 
and groups across the 
health/illness continuum. 
 
Use 
management/leadership 
skills in providing 
comprehensive, 
therapeutic nursing care. 

Demonstrate effective 
communications skills 
verbally, in writing or 
using technology, 
when interacting with 
clients and when in 
collaboration with 
peers and members of 
the healthcare team. 

Develop patient 
teaching/learning 
competencies in the 
area of medications 
and other drug 
information pertinent 
to the patient. 
 
Relate the nurses’ 
role, scope or 
practice and 
accountability in the 
administration of 
medication. 

 Demonstrate the 
ability to 
communicate and 
collaborate accurately 
and effectively with 
clients, peers, and 
members of the 
health care team. 
 
Behave in a 
professional manner 
in class, lab and in 
clinical when 
providing care to 
clients. 

Utilize effective 
communication with 
infants, children, 
adolescents, adults, 
and elders and 
families. 
 
Collaborate with the 
child and family and 
the health care team 
to develop an 
individualized 
teaching plan based 
on assessed learning 
needs 

Evidence-Based 
Practice 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Critical Thinking 
• Nursing Process 
• Life-long 

Learning 
• Nursing Research 

Utilize the nursing 
process to gather data, 
formulate a nursing 
diagnosis, direct and 
provide nursing actions, 
and initiate and 
implement a plan of 
care. 
 
Use critical thinking to 
apply scientifically-
based knowledge and 
skills in meeting the 
biological, psychosocial, 
cultural, and spiritual 
needs of the patient. 

Access needs and 
develop priorities 
based on the nursing 
process and implement 
solutions to problems 
using discipline 
specific and 
interdisciplinary 
approaches to client 
care. 

Use critical thinking 
skills to apply the 
nursing process when 
administering 
therapeutic agents to 
clients of all ages. 
 
Identify major 
classification of  
pharmacotherapeutics 
used in the treatment 
of commonly 
occurring alterations 
in health. 

Discuss the use 
of the nursing 
process to 
administer 
intermediate, 
patient-centered 
nursing care to 
adult clients with 
common 
alterations of 
health. 
 
Describe 
professional 
standards of 
intermediate 
nursing practice. 

Apply the nursing 
process utilizing 
critical thinking skills 
when planning care 
for clients in the 
clinical setting with 
selected alterations in 
health. 
 
Participate in own 
learning and 
development by 
seeking opportunities 
in class, lab and 
clinical to enhance 
Growth and 
knowledge. 

Utilize critical 
thinking skills to 
apply the nursing 
process to guide 
clinical decision 
making and 
collaborative care to 
promote and maintain 
health, and to manage 
common altered 
health states of the 
newborn, children 
and women during 
the childbearing 
years. 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 46 
 

85



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Comprehensive  
Pharmacology 

Clinical Nursing 
Skills II 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing II 

Maternal-Child 
Nursing 

Quality Improvement 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Life-long 

Learning 
• Excellence 
• Outcome Focus 

Implement a personal 
practice standard that 
represents expectations 
of the profession. 
 
Seek continuing 
educational opportunities 
in accordance with post-
licensure goals that build 
on previous knowledge 
and skills and increase 
competency. 

Demonstrate 
organizational and 
management skills in 
the provision and 
delegation of quality 
nursing care. 
 
Demonstrate a 
commitment to life-
long learning and 
participate in own 
learning and 
development. 

  Behave in a 
professional manner 
when planning care 
for clients in the 
clinical setting with 
selected alterations in 
health. 

Apply knowledge 
from the biological, 
physical and 
behavioral sciences, 
to the care of 
newborns, children 
and women. 
 
Evaluate client 
information 
collected, and 
thoroughly analyze 
alternatives for 
prioritizing nursing 
activities 
 
Perform nursing 
technical skills with 
safety and 
excellence. 

Safety 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Technical skills 
• Life-long learning 
• Excellence 
• Ethics 

Provide safe caring and 
basic individualized, 
holistic and culturally 
sensitive care for 
patients of diverse 
populations across the 
lifespan in a variety of 
settings. 
 
Make clinical decisions 
to ensure safe and 
accurate nursing care. 
 
Adhere to professional 
standards of practice 
within legal, ethical, and 
regulatory frameworks 
of the professional nurse. 

Demonstrate 
integration of 
knowledge, skills and 
professional attitudes 
in the delivery of safe 
care to all clients, 
families and 
communities across 
the life span. 
 
Practice and 
demonstrate 
professional nursing 
behaviors within the 
ethical, legal moral 
and regulatory 
framework of the 
profession. 

Apply knowledge of 
basic concepts and 
skills when 
performing safe 
medication 
administration. 

Demonstrate safe 
and competent 
nursing practice 
as applicable to 
the novice nurse. 
 
Practice 
intermediate 
nursing care 
according to 
legal, ethical, and 
professional 
standards. 

Comply with the 
code of ethics for 
nursing when 
providing care to 
clients. 

Adhere to legal and 
ethical standards of 
nursing practice and 
principles, related to 
newborn, child and 
childbearing women. 
 
Perform nursing 
technical skills with 
safety and 
excellence. 
 
Comply with the 
code of ethics for 
nursing when 
providing care to 
clients and their 
families. 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 47 
 

86



  

Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Comprehensive  
Pharmacology 

Clinical Nursing 
Skills II 

Adult Medical 
Surgical Nursing II 

Maternal-Child 
Nursing 

Informatics 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Technology skills 
• Technology in 

client care 
• Decision making 

Manage care to facilitate 
continuity within and 
across health care 
settings. 

Demonstrate a 
commitment to life-
long learning and 
participate in own 
learning and 
development. 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 48 
 

87



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Mental Health  
Nursing 

Nursing Care of the  
Elderly 

Leadership in 
Nursing 

 

Patient Centered Care 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Caring  
• Community 
• Diversity 
• Holism 

Assess the health of 
individuals, families, and 
groups across the 
lifespan within the 
context of the 
community. 
 
Provide safe caring and 
basic individualized, 
holistic, and culturally 
sensitive nursing care for 
patients of diverse 
populations across the 
lifespan in a variety of 
settings. 
 
Use the process of 
therapeutic 
communication to build 
and maintain therapeutic 
relationships with 
patients and significant 
support person(s). 
 
Use teaching and 
learning processes to 
promote and restore 
health incorporating 
lifespan considerations. 

Provide safe, 
evidence- based client 
centered nursing care 
to diverse individuals 
and groups utilizing a 
holistic approach. 
 
Apply teaching and 
learning principles to 
promote and advocate 
health in clients across 
the life span. 

Apply the concept of 
individualized, 
holistic, care as the 
standard of practice 
with clients 
diagnosed with a 
mental illness. 
 
Recognize one’s own 
and other’s attitudes, 
values and 
expectations about 
the mentally ill client 
and its impact on 
care of clients and 
their families. 
 
Demonstrate cultural 
sensitivity for 
specific diverse 
populations of clients 
with mental illness. 

Adopt the concept of 
individualized, holistic 
care as the standard of 
practice with older 
adults. 
 
Recognize one’s own 
and other’s attitudes, 
values, and 
expectations about 
aging and their impact 
on care of older adults 
and their families. 
 
Demonstrate cultural 
sensitivity for specific 
diverse populations of 
clients. 

Deliver holistic 
nursing care to 
diverse 
groups/teams of 
clients. 
 
Implement safe, 
technical and caring 
nursing 
interventions that 
meet all 
requirement of the 
selected care 
environment. 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 49 
 

88



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Mental Health  
Nursing 

Nursing Care of the  
Elderly 

Leadership in 
Nursing 

 

Teamwork and 
Collaboration 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Communication 
• Leadership 
• Integrity 
• Professionalism 

Use the process of 
communication to 
exchange and transmit 
clear, concise, accurate, 
complete and timely 
information to members 
of the healthcare team. 
 
Collaborate with others 
to respond to the needs 
of individuals, families, 
and groups across the 
health/illness continuum. 
 
Use 
management/leadership 
skills in providing 
comprehensive, 
therapeutic nursing care. 

Demonstrate effective 
communication skills 
verbally, in writing or 
using technology, 
when interacting with 
clients and when in 
collaboration with 
peers and members of 
the healthcare team. 

Communicate 
effectively, 
respectfully, and 
compassionately with 
clients with mental 
illness and their 
families. 
 
Collaborate 
professionally with 
peers, faculty and 
other healthcare team 
members to plan 
individualized care 
for the client 
diagnosed with a 
mental illness 

Communicate 
effectively, 
respectfully, and 
compassionately with 
clients with older 
adults and their 
families. 
 
Collaborate 
professionally with 
peers, faculty and 
other healthcare team 
members to plan 
individualized care for 
the elderly client. 
 
Exhibit professional 
behaviors in the 
classroom, lab and 
clinical settings at all 
times. 

Analyze and 
apply decision 
and problem 
solving skills to 
common unit 
level situations, 
such as 
delegation, staff 
assignments, time 
management and 
staff schedules. 
 
Demonstrate the 
components of 
effective team 
building. 
 
Select the use of 
effective 
communication 
techniques in 
managing 
conflict. 
 
Assess the 
components of 
coaching, 
mentoring, and 
staff 
development and 
their relationship 
to effective 
leadership. 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 50 
 

89



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Mental Health  
Nursing 

Nursing Care of the  
Elderly 

Leadership in 
Nursing 

 

Evidence-Based 
Practice 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Critical Thinking 
• Nursing Process 
• Life-long 

Learning 
• Nursing Research 

Utilize the nursing 
process to gather data, 
formulate a nursing 
diagnosis, direct and 
provide nursing actions, 
and initiate and 
implement a plan of 
care. 
 
Use critical thinking to 
apply scientifically-
based knowledge and 
skills in meeting the 
biological, psychosocial, 
cultural, and spiritual 
needs of the patient. 

Assess needs and 
develop priorities 
based on the nursing 
process and implement 
solutions to problems 
using discipline 
specific and 
interdisciplinary 
approaches to client 
care. 

Incorporate into daily 
practice use of the 
nursing process to 
plan, implement and 
evaluate the care of 
the mentally ill 
client. 
 
Discuss psychiatric 
mental health 
concepts, theories 
and specific 
therapeutic 
interventions used 
with clients 
demonstrating a 
variety of alterations 
in their mental 
health. 
 
Describe the role of 
the registered nurse 
in the prevention and 
treatment of mental 
health disorders. 

Incorporate into daily 
practice use of the 
nursing process to 
plan, implement and 
evaluate the care of 
the mentally ill client. 

Utilize 
information 
about 
organizational 
design and 
culture when 
planning for 
delivery of care 
to clients in a 
selected care 
environment. 
 
Explore the use 
of decision 
support systems. 
 
Discuss the 
relationship 
between 
delegation, 
motivation, and 
leadership. 
 
Develop a plan to 
resolve a staffing 
issue based on a 
case study or real 
situation. 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 51 
 

90



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Mental Health  
Nursing 

Nursing Care of the  
Elderly 

Leadership in 
Nursing 

 

Quality Improvement 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Life-long 

Learning 
• Excellence 
• Outcome Focus 

Implement a personal 
practice standard that 
represents expectations 
of the profession. 
 
Seek continuing 
educational opportunities 
in accordance with post- 
licensure goals that build 
on previous knowledge 
and skills and increase 
competency. 

Demonstrate 
organizational and 
management skills in 
the provision and 
delegation of quality 
nursing care. 
 
Demonstrate a 
commitment to life-
long learning and 
participate in own 
learning and 
development. 

Actively seek 
opportunities in the 
development of own 
learning needs. 
 
Exhibit professional 
behaviors in the 
classroom, lab and 
clinical settings at all 
times. 

Promote the 
desirability of quality 
end-of-life care for 
older adults, including 
pain and symptom 
management, as 
essential, desirable, 
and integral 
components of nursing 
practice. 
 
Actively seek 
opportunities in the 
development of own 
learning needs. 

Evaluate knowledge 
of cultural diversity 
influences affecting 
client and peers’ 
responses to health 
care. 
 
Rate effectiveness of 
conflict management 
and resolution 
approaches used with 
select patients. 
 
Analyze career goals 
and discuss methods 
to achieve those 
goals. 

 

Safety 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Technical Skills 
• Life-long learning 
• Excellence 
• Ethics 

Provide safe caring and 
basic individualized, 
holistic, and culturally 
sensitive care for 
patients of diverse 
populations across the 
lifespan in a variety of 
settings. 
 
Make clinical decision to 
ensure safe and accurate 
nursing care. 
 
Adhere to professional 
standards of practice 
within legal, ethical, and 
regulatory frameworks 
of the professional nurse. 

Demonstrate 
integration of 
knowledge, skills and 
professional attitudes 
in the delivery of safe 
care to all clients, 
families and 
communities across 
the life span. 
 
Practice and 
demonstrate 
professional nursing 
behaviors within the 
ethical, legal moral 
and regulatory 
framework of the 
profession. 

Safety adapt 
technical skills to 
meet the functional, 
physical, cognitive, 
psychological, social, 
and pharmacological 
effects of clients with 
mental illness. 
 
Apply ethical and 
legal principles to the 
complex issues that 
arise in care of 
clients with mental 
illness. 

Safely adapt technical 
skills to meet the 
functional, physical, 
cognitive, 
psychological, social, 
and endurance 
capacities of older 
adults. 
 
Apply ethical and 
legal principles to the 
complex issues that 
arise in care of older 
adults. 

Implement safe, 
technical and caring 
nursing interventions 
that meet all 
requirement of the 
selected care 
environment. 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 52 
 

91



Outcome Abilities Nursing Education 
Unit Outcomes 

Student Learning 
Outcomes 

Mental Health  
Nursing 

Nursing Care of the  
Elderly 

Leadership in 
Nursing 

 

Informatics 
 
Core Values/ 
Competencies 
 
• Technology skills 
• Technology in 

client care 
• Decision making 

Manage care to facilitate 
continuity within and 
across health care 
settings. 

Demonstrate a 
commitment to life-
long learning and 
participate in own 
learning and 
development. 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 53 
 

92



Rasmussen College School of Nursing 
Appendix E                                     WI Associate Degree Program Outcomes Summary of Wausau 
Program Outcomes Expected Level of 

Achievement 
Actual Level of 
Achievement 

Resulting Action(s) to be Taken with Time Frame 
Actions                                  Time Frame 

Performance on NCLEX 
and/or Certification Exams 

90% or better (SON 
benchmark) 

9 graduates tested  
2 graduates did not pass 
 
71.43% Pass rate for Q3 
 
2 graduates from June class 
tested in Q4 – both passes 
 
1 graduate has not tested 

Analyze data from ATI 
content specific exams and 
the Comprehensive Exit exam 
for problem content areas 
 
Address problem areas during 
curriculum revision(s) 
 
Develop a remediation plan 
for marginal performing 
students in the program 
 
Continue to collect data and 
assess for methods to 
improve pass rate. 

Review quarterly and/or 
following each graduating 
class 

Student Retention 89% Quarterly Retention is 
the College benchmark. 

99% Retention rate per 
Administrators report 

Continue quarterly review of 
retention of nursing students. 

Review Quarterly 

ATI Exams 
ATI Content Specific Exams 
 
 
 
 
ATI Comp Predictor Exam 
 

 
60% Benchmark score 
 
 
 
 
70% Benchmark score 
 

Group Scores 
Pharmacology – 64% 
Medical Surgical – 65% 
Mental Health – 77% 
Maternal Child – 78.7% 
 
7th quarter (Week 2) 66.5% 
7th quarter (Week 10) 71.4% 

Continue use of ATI  
Content specific exams as a 
measure of knowledge 
achievement 
 
 
Continue use of ATI Comp 
Predictor to measure 
readiness to sit for NCLEX 
exam 

Review Quarterly and 
annually. 

 
 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 54 
 

93



Rasmussen College School of Nursing 
WI Associate Degree Program Outcomes Summary of Wausau 

Program Outcomes Expected Level of 
Achievement 

Actual Level of 
Achievement 

Resulting Action (s) to be Taken with Time Frame 
Actions                               Time Frame                 

End-of-Quarter Evaluations 
(Course Reviews) 

by Students 

Overall satisfaction average 
of 4.25 on a 5-point scale. 
This is based on the College’s 
threshold. 
 
Data collected for NUR110- 
Introduction to Professional 
Nursing 

Fall 2012: 4.85 
Winter 2013: 4.85 
Spring 2013: 4.73 
Summer 2013: 4.61 

.Continue End of Quarter 
Evaluations 

End-of-quarter data will be 
collected quarterly on these 
courses. 

Clinical Evaluations (Clinical 
Staff Evaluation of Student) 

Overall rating 85% or better 
 
 
Student clinical evaluation 
tool based on a 5 point scale 
Strongly disagree being – 1 
and Strongly agree being 5 

85-100% 
 
10 Students from 1st 
graduating class Summer 
2013. 

Continue assessment of 
student performance by 
clinical agency staff. 
 
Created a universal tool that 
can be used for each class to 
improve reliability of data 
findings. 

Every quarter. 

 

 

 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 55 
 

94



APPENDIX F:  NATIONAL CURRICULUM 

RN (ADN) National Curriculum - 2013 

 

 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

 
English Composition (4) 
G124/ENC1101  
 
College Algebra (4) 
G233/MAT1031  
 
Introduction to Human 
Biology (4)  
G215/BSC2020C 

 
Nutritional Principles in 
Nursing (4)  
NU117/NUR1172 
 
Human Anatomy & 
Physiology I (5) 
MA241/BSC2087C 
 
General Psychology (4)   
G148/PSY1012 
 
 

 
Human Anatomy & 
Physiology II (5)  
MA242/BSC2089C 
 
Communications 
Elective (4)  
 
Introduction to 
Professional Nursing (4)  
NU124/NUR1245 
 

 
Human Growth and 
Development (4)  
G217/DEP2004 
 
Introduction to 
Microbiology (5) 
GN200/MCB2010C 
 
Introduction to Critical 
Thinking, Informatics, 
and Ethical Concepts in 
Professional Nursing (4) 
NU138/NUR1381 
 

12 credits  13 credits  13 credits  13 credits  

Quarter 5 Quarter 6 Quarter 7 Quarter 8  

 
Fundamentals of 
Professional Nursing (6)    
NU203/NUR2034C 
 
Comprehensive 
Pharmacology (6) 
NU213/NUR2103C 
 
 

 
Professional Nursing I 
(6) NU223/NUR2239C 
 
Mental Health Nursing 
(4)  
NU237/NUR2371C 
 
Humanities/Fine Arts 
Elective (4) 
 

 
Professional Nursing II 
(6) 
NU241/NUR2413C 
 
Maternal Child Health 
Nursing (4) 
NU255/NU2558C 
 
Humanities/Fine Arts 
Elective (4) 
 
 

 
Professional Nursing III 
(6)  
NU260/NUR2601C 
 
Role, Scope, Quality, 
and Leadership in 
Professional Nursing (4)  
NU273/NUR2734C 
 
Professional Nursing 
Capstone (2) 
NU294/NUR2944 
 
Junior Seminar (0) 
E320 
 

12 credits  14 credits 14 credits  12 credits  
 

Updated 12-11-13 Confidential and Proprietary Page 56 
 

95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102


	ADP594.tmp
	BOARD OF NURSING
	MEETING MINUTES
	March 13, 2014
	CALL TO ORDER
	ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	Amend the Agenda to add item “H.13 NSCBN Consensus Conference”.
	Amend the Agenda to remove item “J.2(e) Michelle M. McCombie, R.N. 13NUR107”.
	CLOSED SESSION
	The Board convened into Closed Session at 8:20 a.m.
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	MONITORING
	STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Katie Semling, R.N. 12NUR581.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Adam C. Zlotocha, R.N. 12NUR597.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Melissa A Niecko, R.N. 13NUR038.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Laura A Radtke, R.N. 13NUR070.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Joanne M. Chenery, R.N. 13NUR157.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Lindy V. Fabry, R.N. 13NUR165.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Michael N. Ashe, R.N. 13NUR216.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Meredith Lopez, R.N. 13NUR251.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Jeni L. Esch, R.N. 13NUR275.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Jenny M. Long, L.P.N. 13NUR313.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Amanda L. Wing, R.N. 13NUR454.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Sheryl Krause moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to reject the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Robin A. Kurth, L.P.N. 13NUR503.  Motion carried, opposed by Julie Ellis.
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Sarah E. Butke, R.N. 13NUR506.  Motion carried unanimously
	MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Sheryl Krause, to accept the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary proceedings Patrick A. Tousignant, R.N. 14NUR020.  Motion carried unanimously
	ADMINISTRATIVE WARNINGS
	ORDER FIXING COST
	CASE CLOSURES
	CREDENTIALING MATTERS
	Maria Joseph left the meeting at 1:45 p.m.
	BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING
	ADJOURNMENT

	ADP5A2.tmp
	A publication of the Wisconsin Board of Nursing (BON) Month 2014
	By Jeffrey Miller, ChairLegislation & Rules Committee
	Julia Nelson
	Jeffrey Miller


	Board of Nursing Membership and Staff Assignments
	The Board of Nursing consists of 9 members. The members are appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate.
	Board Members:


	Department of Safety and Professional Services (DSPS)
	Administrative Staff:

	Page 2
	By Cheryl McCune, RN

	Page 3
	Disciplinary options available to the Board include:

	Board Orders
	Janaury - March 2014
	(3 of 3)



	Rasmussen Wausau Approval Documents.pdf
	Self-Eval Initial Approval fm3029-Wausau
	Wausau Rasmussen College 6-month Initial Self Evaluation
	Administration and Organizational Structure
	ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
	ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS
	ACCREDITATION AND LICENSING DOCUMENTATION
	BOARD APPROVALS
	TYPE OF PROGRAM
	POLICIES
	CURRICULUM
	College Mission
	Student Learning Outcomes
	INSTRUCTION
	Clinical Facility Agreements
	Resources
	EDUCATION ADMINISTRATOR/FACULTY
	SCHEDULE OF COURSE OFFERINGS AND FACULTY STAFFING
	EVALUATION METHOD
	REFERENCES

	Rasmussen Wausau Site Survey Report (signed)
	Rasmussen Wausau pass rate scores

	20140410_Monitoring.pdf
	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet 4-10-14
	petition
	All therapy reports
	First treatment letter
	petition
	All work reports
	GLLpdf
	20140410_Monitoring.pdf
	20140410_Monitoring
	20140410_Monitoring
	20140410_Monitoring
	20140410_Monitoring
	20140410_Monitoring
	Agenda Request NUR
	Monitoring Roster for Board Meeting
	Board Appearance Request Form
	Board Name:     Board of Nursing


	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet IMPAIRMENT FULL LICENSURE 4-10-14
	Petition 
	Tests
	Supp docs
	May 2013 order
	FDO

	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet IMPAIRMENT FULL LICENSURE 4-10-14
	petition
	Tests 2008-March 2014
	Treater recommend 2014
	2012 order
	FDO

	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet IMPAIRMENT 4-1-14
	petition
	tests 2011-April 2014
	supp docs
	FDO
	4 Hansen.pdf
	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet IMPAIRMENT FULL LICENSURE 4-10-14
	Petition 2014
	Tests 2008-march 2014
	last work report
	last therapy report
	Barbara Hansen RN
	Delinquent Letter 2-24-14
	Regarding Noncompliance
	December 2009 order
	FDO



	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet 4-10-14
	Petition
	Ethics and HIPPA
	Professional Accountabilty
	boundaries certificate 5.21.13
	work reports
	FDO
	7 Meints
	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet IMPAIRMENT FULL LICENSURE 4-10-14
	petition
	Test
	supp documents
	May 2011 order
	FDO


	Individual Monitoring Cover Sheet 4-10-14
	petition
	Test results
	Test results 2
	Board of Nursing Order 0001067
	Current job
	2012
	FDO


	ADP63A.tmp
	Cases

	20130109_closed_Proposed Decision_Gliszinski, Rachel J., LPN_SPS-13-012_12NUR509.pdf
	Agenda
	20130109_Proposed Decision_Gliszinski, Rachel J., LPN_DHA#SPS-13-012_DLSC# 12NUR509_Closed




